
Monday, 7 October 2013 

at 6.00 pm  

Town Hall, Eastbourne 
 

 

 

Licensing Act Committee 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend and listen to the discussion of 

items in the “open” part of the meeting.  Please see notes at end of agenda 

concerning public rights to speak and ask questions. 

 

 

 

 

The Licensing Act Committee meets in the Court Room of the Town 

Hall which is located on the ground floor.  Entrance is via the main 

door or access ramp at the front of the Town Hall.  Parking bays for 

blue badge holders are available in front of the Town Hall and in the 

car park at the rear of the Town Hall. 

 

 

 

 

An induction loop operates to enhance sound for deaf people who use 

a hearing aid or loop listener. 

 
If you require further information or assistance please contact the 

Local Democracy team – contact details at end of this agenda. 

 

This agenda and accompanying reports are published on the Council’s website in 

PDF format which means you can use the “read out loud” facility of Adobe 
Acrobat Reader. 

 
Please ask if you would like this agenda and/or any of the reports in an 

alternative format.  

 

 
MEMBERS:  Councillor Shuttleworth (Chairman); Councillor Ungar 

(Deputy-Chairman); Councillors Ansell, Coles, Cooke, Hearn, 

Liddiard, Murdoch, Murray, Stanley, Thompson, Warner and 
West 

 

Agenda 
 

1 Minutes of the meeting held on 14 January 2013.  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

2 Apologies for absence.   
 

3 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by 
members as required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and 
of other interests as required by the Code of Conduct (please 
see note at end of agenda).   
 

4 Questions by members of the public.   
 

Public Document Pack



2 

 

 

 On matters not already included on the agenda and for which prior 
written notice has been given (total time allowed 15 minutes). 
 

5 Urgent items of business.   
 

 The Chairman to notify the Committee of any items of urgent business 
to be added to the agenda. 
 

6 Right to address the meeting/order of business.   
 

 The Chairman to report any requests received to address the 
Committee from a member of the public or from a Councillor in respect 
of an item listed below and to invite the Committee to consider taking 
such items at the commencement of the meeting. 
 

7 Council's Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2019 and 
Cumulative Impact Policy. Licensing Act 2003, setting out the 
Council's approach for the next 5 years.  (Pages 3 - 118) 

 

 Report of Senior Specialist Advisor. 
 

 
Inspection of Background Papers – Please see contact details listed in each report. 

Councillor Right of Address - Councillors wishing to address the meeting who are 
not members of the Committee must notify the Chairman in advance. 

Public Right of Address – Requests by members of the public to speak on a matter 
which is listed in this agenda must be received in writing by no later than 12 Noon, 2 
working days before the meeting e.g. if the meeting is on a Tuesday, received by 12 
Noon on the preceding Friday).  The request should be made to Local Democracy at 
the address listed below.  The request may be made by letter, fax or e-mail.  For 
further details on the rules about speaking at meetings please contact Local 
Democracy. 

Disclosure of interests - Members should declare their interest in a matter at the 
beginning of the meeting, and again, at the point at which that agenda item is 
introduced. 

Members must declare the existence and nature of any interest. 

In the case of a DPI, if the interest is not registered (nor the subject of a pending 
notification) details of the nature of the interest must be reported to the meeting by 
the member and subsequently notified in writing to the Monitoring Officer within 28 
days. 

If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when 
the matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation).  

Further Information  

Councillor contact details, committee membership lists and other related information 
is also available from Local Democracy. 



3 

 

Local Democracy, 1 Grove Road, Eastbourne, BN21 4TW 
Tel: (01323) 415021/5023 Minicom: (01323) 415111, Fax: (01323) 410322 
E Mail: localdemocracy@eastbourne.gov.uk 
Website at www.eastbourne.gov.uk  
 
For general Council enquiries, please telephone (01323) 410000 or E-mail: 
enquiries@eastbourne.gov.uk  
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Monday 14 January 2013 

at 6.00pm 

 

 
 

 

(2012/2013 Minutes) 

 

Licensing Act Committee 
 
MEMBERS:  Councillor SHUTTLEWORTH (Chairman) Councillor UNGAR (Deputy 

Chairman), Councillors Mrs COLES, COOKE, Mrs HEARN, MURDOCH, 
STANLEY, TAYLOR, WARNER and Mrs WEST. 

 
(Apologies for absence were reported from Councillors Mrs Ansell, Murray and 
Thompson). 
 

1 Minutes. 

The minutes of the meeting held on 23 April 2012 were submitted and 
approved and the Chairman was authorised to sign them as a correct 
record.   

2 Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs). 

None were received. 

3 Gambling Policy (Statement of Principles) 2013-2016.   

The Committee considered the report of the Licensing Manager regarding 
the Council’s revised Gambling Policy (Statement of Principles) 2013-2016.  

The Licensing Officer gave an overview of the Gambling Act, which came 
into force on 1 September 2007. The legislation established the Gambling 
Commission, which advised both central and local government on issues 
related to gambling.  

As a statutory requirement under the Act, the authority is required to 
formulate a three year Gambling Policy, which proposed how it would 
exercise its functions under the Act. The Policy is required to be reviewed at 
least every three years. The revised version, appended to the report would 
be effective from 20 February 2013, if approved. The revised Policy is 
required to be considered by the Full Licensing Committee before being 
referred to a future Cabinet meeting, before approval at Full Council. 

Consultation for the revised Policy took place between 1 October and 24 
December 2012. The Council had received two responses from the Remote 
Gambling Association and Quality UK. The responses were appended to the 
report.  

The Licensing Officer detailed the proposed amendments to the current 
Policy that more clearly defined the role of the Council as a Licensing 
Authority. The revised Policy would ensure that the concentration is focused 
on the potential impact of licensed premises, with particular regard to the 
three licensing objectives, detailed in section 1.6 of the report. Key changes 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



Licensing Act Committee 

Monday 14 January 2013 

 

(2012/2013 Minutes) 

 

included an updated background and introductory information, new section 
on illegal gaming machines and a change to how the authority handled 
personal details of interested parties.  

Additional revisions to the Policy had been made to improve understanding 
and accessibility for Borough residents, businesses and other interested 
parties. It was designed to allow them to contribute effectively in relation to 
the operation of licensed premises in the area and give them an 
understanding of how they can express their concerns in relation to 
gambling matters.  

RESOLVED: (1) That the changes to the Council’s Gambling Act Policy 
(Statement of Principles) 2013-2016 be noted and endorsed. 
(2) That the matter be referred to a future Cabinet meeting and then Full 
Council for formal adoption. 
 
The meeting closed at 6.10 p.m. 

A Shuttleworth 
(Chairman) 

Page 2



BODY: Licensing Act Committee  
 

DATE: 7th October 2013 
 

SUBJECT: Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2014 -2019 and 
Cumulative Impact Policy. Licensing Act 2003, setting out 
the Council’s approach for the next 5 years. 
 

REPORT OF: Jay Virgo, Senior Specialist Advisor 
 

Ward(s): All 
 

Purpose: To provide an update to the Full Licensing Act Committee 
regarding public consultation and feedback on the Draft 
Statement Of Licensing Policy (including revised Cumulative 
Impact Policy) for the period 2014 – 2019. This Policy sets out 
the Council’s approach to matters under the Licensing Act 2003 
for the next 5 years.  
 

Contact: Jay Virgo, Senior Specialist Advisor, Telephone 01323 415933 or 
internally on extension 5933 
E-mail address jay.virgo@eastbourne.gov.uk  
 

Recommendations: (i) Members are invited to note the response to the 
consultation on the draft Statement of Licensing 
Policy 2014 – 2019 and the proposed timetable 
leading up to the policy coming into force on 1st 
January 2014. 

(ii) Members are asked to delegate any further revisions 
to the draft Policy to the Senior Head of 
Infrastructure in consultation with the Chair of the 
Licensing Act Committee and the relevant Cabinet 
Portfolio Holder, prior to and following consideration 
by Cabinet and up to final consideration and approval 
by Full Council. 

 
1.0 Background  

 
1.1 From 7th February 2005, the Licensing Act 2003 transferred liquor licensing 

functions from the Licensing Justices sitting within the Magistrates Court to 
Eastbourne Borough Council, which became the Licensing Authority. The Licensing 
Act 2003 came into force on 24th November 2005 and provided a more flexible 
licensing regime. 
 

1.2 As the Licensing Authority, in accordance with Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 
2003, Eastbourne Borough Council must prepare, consult and publish its Statement 
of Licensing Policy. As noted in the council’s constitution, the Licensing Act 2003 
requires that the policy is approved by Full Council. 
 

1.3 The purpose of the Statement is to promote the Licensing Objectives. It sets out 
the general approach taken by the Authority when considering and determining 
applications under the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Objectives are: 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder; 

Agenda Item 7

Page 3



• Public safety; 
• The prevention of public nuisance; 
• The protection of children from harm. 
 

1.4 The Licensing Authority must carry out its functions with a view to promoting the 
Licensing Objectives. Regard must also be had to Section 182 Guidance, issued in 
June 2013 to Local Authorities by the Secretary of State, Department For Culture, 
Media and Sport. Where the Licensing Authority decides to deviate from this 
Guidance, it must have justifiable reasons for doing so. 
 

1.5 The Statement of Licensing Policy provides guidance to Local Authorities, of matters  
to be considered when determining applications under the Licensing Act 2003. It 
also assists applicants, Responsible Authorities, and all those making 
representations (objections) in conjunction with the decision making process. 
 

1.6 The scope of a Licensing Policy Statement covers the following: 
 

• Retail sales of alcohol; 
• The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a Club or to the order of a member 

of the Club; 
• The provision of regulated entertainment; 
• The provision of late night refreshment; 
 

2.0 Consultation  
 

2.1 Public consultation of the Draft Licensing Act Policy Statement took place between 
the 27th June 2013 and the 19th September 2013 in accordance for the 
requirements for a 12 week consultation.  
 

2.2 A range of organisations and individuals have been directly consulted about the 
proposals, including: 
 

• Responsible Authorities; 
• Ward Councillors; 
• All Premises Licence and Club Premises Certificate holders in the Borough; 
• Neighbourhood Panels and Residents Groups; 
• Hospitality and Trade associations. 
• Various forums of Representative Groups 

 
2.3 The Draft Policy was posted on the Council’s website:  

 
http://www.eastbourne.gov.uk/about-the-council/consultations/licensing-policy/ 
and www.eastbourne.gov.uk/council/consultations/licensing-policy/ 
 
A copy of the Draft Licensing Policy Statement is included in Appendix 1. 
 

2.4 Site Notices were also placed at the Town Hall, the Council Offices and the Public 
Library on Grove Road.  
 

2.5 All premises licence holders and club premises were sent correspondence informing 
them of the consultation was sent on 27th June 2013. 
 

2.6 Following a request from the Chair of the Town Centre Panel, Mr Virgo presented 
the draft policy to the Town Centre Panel on the 25th July 2013. 

Page 4



3.0 Overview of feedback 
 

3.1 To date, the Authority has received 2 responses to the Draft Licensing Policy 
Statement.  
 

3.2 A copy of the feedback is included at Appendix 2, however a summary appears 
below: 
 
Town Centre Manager 
  
I am sure you are aware of the increasing opportunity, through both new and 
existing planning regulation changes, for the major supermarket chains to increase 
their high street presence, i.e. Tesco in Grove Road and Sainsbury’s proposals in 
Old Town.  
  
I would be concerned that the cumulative impact policy on alcohol sales for the 
town centre is robust enough to determine future applications in the light of likely 
increases in planning applications. 
 
Town Centre Neighbourhood Panel Chair 
 
On behalf of the Town Centre Neighbourhood Panel I am writing to give our views 
on the proposed Statement of Licensing Policy. The Panel fully supports the 
proposed policy and is particularly appreciative of the provisions of the Cumulative 
Impact Policy. We know from experience the value of these policies and value 
highly the provisions to address the licensing objectives and the application of the 
Cumulative Impact Policy to improve the quality of life for Town Centre residents. 
 

4.0 Timetable For Implementation  
 

4.1 The table below demonstrates the timetable for implementation to replace the 
previous Licensing Act Policy Statement 
 

4.2 Procedure Dates 

Public consultation Public Consultation 27th 
June 2013 - 19th September 
2013 

Full Licensing Act Committee: 
 

- Results of consultation 
- Revise as appropriate  
- Delegate any further revisions 

prior to approval by Full Council 
to the Senior Head of 
Infrastructure in consultation with 
the Chair of the Licensing Act 
Committee and the relevant 
Cabinet Portfolio Holder  

 

7th October 2013 
 
 

Seek Cabinet Comments 
 

23rd October 2013 

Seek Full Council Approval 
  

20th November 2013 

Publication of Policy  November 2013 

Page 5



Policy in force 1st January 2014 
  

5.0 Links to The Strategic Vision  
 

5.1 The Licensing Authority will continue to work in partnership with business, 
interested parties, local residents and stakeholders to effectively maintain the 
objectives of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

5.2 The Corporate Plan 2010-2015 (refreshed in 2013) sets out the Council’s priority 
themes and aims for the authority. 
 
This is can be found via:  
 
http://www.eastbourne.gov.uk/EasysiteWeb/getresource.axd?AssetID=215854&typ
e=full&servicetype=Inline 

 
5.3 The Statement of Licensing Policy is instrumental in delivering the aims of the 

Corporate Plan. 
 

6.0 Recommendations 
 

6.1 Members are recommended to agree the recommendations above: 
 

7.0 Financial  & Resource Implications  
 

7.1 The cost of administering the Licensing Service is met through licence fees.  
 

8.0 Human Rights 
 

8.1 The provisions of the Human Rights Act, 1998, must be borne in mind by the 
Committee when taking licensing decisions under the Licensing Act, 2003.  
Particular regard should be had to Article 1 of the First Protocol, which relates to 
the protection of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and 
property. 
 

8.2 Article 8 relates to the right to respect for private and family life, home and 
correspondence - should also be borne in mind.  While the Human Rights Act 
makes it unlawful for a local authority to act or to fail to act in a way that is 
incompatible with a Convention right, Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 
are both qualified rights which means that interference - to a justifiable extent - 
may be permitted as long as what is done: 
 

• Has a basis in law; 
• Is intended to pursue a legitimate purpose  
• Is necessary and proportionate; and  
• Is not discriminatory; 

 

 Background Papers: 

The Background Papers used in compiling this report were as follows: 

• Section 182 Guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003, June 2013 
• Licensing Act 2003 

 
 

Page 6



���������	� 	�
 

�

�
�
�

�
�

��������	�
�������
��	��
�����


�������	�
��
���	��	�
�����
���������

�
�

�

�������������������������
	������������


���������

�����������
���	��� �
�

����!��"���#���������$���$�%�
�
������&�'	(�(��	''''�
�

�
�
�
�

�

)�����*���������������������������
����!�����'	(�

Page 7



  2 

�


����+,��
��+�+,�-��+,��./�0��)������
1
���+)�/.�
��.���
2+/.�3��'	�4�'	5 $$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 	 


����������!!��6 ................................................................................................ 4 

	$'� .��������������2������.......................................................................... 9 

�$' 2����6���������������������7 ............................................................ 12 

($'� )����!�����2��������� ............................................................................ 13 

�$' /�����)��������������������������"����������� ...................... 15 

8$' 0��������1�%����2������.......................................................................... 16 

9$' .����������������2��!������"�+������������...................... 19 

:$' +������������6�����!������������������"�0���������.......... 21 

;$'� ��!�������.!��� .................................................................................... 23 

5$' ��������-���� .............................................................................................. 25 

	'$' 1������6�/������������������ ....................................................... 26 

		$' ����+���������������� ...................................................................... 27 

	�$' 2����������"����!������0������� ................................................... 29 

	($'� 2��������"�6............................................................................................. 32 

	�$'� 2����������"�2�������������� ........................................................... 34 

	8$' 2���������"����������"��!�-��!.................................................... 36 

	9$' 
������!����"������������������������ ............................... 39 

	:$' ����-���������''9�<������������!�%�"����.����� ............. 40 

	;$'� 2��!�����/������� .................................................................................. 43 

	5$'� 2��������2��!������ .............................................................................. 44 

�'$'� ������������"���2��������/�������................................................... 45 

�	$'� ��!�����6�
���������� .................................................................... 46 

��$' ������� ....................................................................................................... 48 

�($' 2�����!�2��!����................................................................................... 49 

��$' 
�"����!���2����6 ................................................................................ 51 

�8$' 0�������7����������������............................................................ 52 

�9$' �����7� ...................................................................................................... 53 

�:$' ��!���������=�
������������+������7��"�)������� ............... 57 

 

�������6��"���!� ................................................................................................... 58 

 


���������������������������!�������.!����2����6��'	��>��'	5
....................................................................................................................................... 64 

	$' /����������)��!�7��% ......................................................................... 64 

�$'� 0�"������ ................................................................................................... 64 

($'� ����� ....................................................................................................... 65 

�$'� ���������"���!�������.!����2����6 ........................................... 66 

8$'�  ���0��������2����6�0�? .................................................................. 67 

9$'� .����������"��������� ..................................................................... 68 

:$'�  ���������������!�������.!����2����6�����6?.................... 70 

;$'� ���������� ................................................................................................. 71 

Page 8



  3 

��!�������.!���������6�2����6�0����'	�4�'	5 .............................. 72 

	$' .��������� .............................................................................................. 72 

�$' �������2�����&���!�������.!���������6������&��'	�@(72 

($' ����������������!� ................................................................................ 73 

�$' ��������3���............................................................................................... 74 

8$' ��������3����A1����4�)������6B&������������!���6�+""�����
�6�� ....................................................................................................................... 74 

9$' ���!����"����2����� ....................................................................... 82 

:$' 
�����������!!���6���"�6�2���������&���!�������
.!���������6������&��'	�@( ................................................................. 83 

���!����"������!!���6���"�6�2��������� ............................... 100 

 

/����"�,��"��� ������ ....................................................................................... 101 

������0�������"����������������������&............................................... 103 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE ................................... 105 

�
�

Page 9



  4 

�

������ !�
��""#$%

�

.�������������7�����������������������"��!�����������6��"����=�
���/���������������6������C�������6����/�������������''(���

������������6�"����6����=������!����"�/���������2����6=�7���������
�����7���7��������������������������"�������������������"�������������

"������������������"��������=���������6��"�����������!�!������"���
����=���������������"�����������������!���������������������"�����

�������"����!���������
���������������������$�����"����7���������
��!!��6��"����%�6�������������"�����������D�����!����"�/���������

2����6$�
�

����2����6�������������������������������������������%�������������
!������"����/���������+�E������������������������"����7�&4�

�
F� ���������������"����!��������������G�
F� 2��������"�6G�

F� ���������������"����������������G�����
F� ��������������"����������"��!����!$�

�
.�����2����6=��������������������������������=�!����"���������������

�������������������������������!���������������������!���6�
��������������������!������"�����!�������������������������

���!������������!���!�$�
�

������"�����������������������������������%���������������"��4
"���������$����������6�������������"�������"�����������������=�

��������������������������������������������������!�6����
��������6�������������������=�"������!����7�����������������=�

�����������������!�������!����������������!�6�������������������

���!����������6��������������������������$�
�
����2����6������������%������"������6���������������������������
�!��$����������������!��%���7������������6�������!�����������

������������6��!�����������������!���������������=�����������������
���6���������������"�����������������������$�
�
�

�������������������������!����������������6����������"����������
�������$�-�7����=�7����������������������!������������
�������������������������������7��������������������������������������
�������	:��"�������!������0�����������	55;�7������������7���

���������������������$�������7������������6��������������������������

Page 10



  5 

���������6�������������������"��������7���������������������%��6�

�""���������!��������������=�����������������������������$�
����2����6�����������"������������������7������������!����������������

�������������������������������������4���������������������''($�
������7����������������"���������������6����������������������

��������������������������6��������!�������"��!�������������!����=�
������!��������E��������!�����6������������7����������������

��������6���������������������$�
�

������������7����!����������������������������������"�������������
�������!������������������������������7�������������"������������

�����������$�.�����������������������"��!���!��������������������=�
�������������������������%����"����������������������������!���

�����!�����������������"������7�����������������"���"������!!���6=�
��������������%����������������������������"��������������

���!�����������"��!���������������������$��
�
�����������������7����!�������������"�����������������"����������

�������!���7��������������������������������������6��"��������=�
�����7������������������������6��"��������������������6���������6������

�����6$�������������������������������""������7�������������"�
�������!�������������������=�����������������������$�

�
���������������������������!���������"�����������������������6��"�

�������"��������������6�����������$���������������"�����������������
���4���������������������6��������������������������������

������!��"��������������������������������$�.�7����!�������������"���
��������������"�����������������!���"�����������������	;�6������"�

���=����E����������������6�������������������������������"�������
�������������6�����������$�

�

�����������������������%�����!�������������"���������������������
���!����=���������������������6�"�����������������"����!$�����7����
�������"����!����������C��������������!������������������������
���������������!��6�����������������"���"��������������!��$�

�
���!�������������������������7���������������!���������������
�����"������������������������������=�����!�������������!!���6$�
����2����6������"����%�6��������"��������=��������������=��������4

����������!�=����������������������������������������!������"�
�������=�7��������������������������%���$��������������������������
��������!��������������������"����������������������=�����
�������������������6��"���6���������������!�������$�

�

Page 11



  6 

����2����6���������������!�����������"����������������������

��!!���6���������!���$���������������������"��!���������������
��������=�������"��!�������������=��!�%���������=����������"��!�

��������6=����������!����=��������������=���������!���������"�
����������������$�

�
����2����6���������7�������������������������!����������7������

����������������������������+����������������$�
�

����2����6��������������������!�����������������=������������7����
������������������������������������!����$�

�
����������������������������!�E���6��"������=���7���������������

�����������������������""����"������������D����������������������
!�����"����/���������+�E������$�.������������=������������7���������

��������������E���������������7�������"���������������D������������
������6�!������6�������������C�������6���7$�
�

 ��������������������������������������������������=���7�������%���
"������������������C�����������!����������������/���������

+�E�����A�B�7������������������������������"��������������������
���������6�����������������������$�������������7��������"���������

�������������=��"������������=����E�������������������������������
��������6������!������"����/���������+�E�������������6�

!������6����������$��
�

���������������7�������!����6�"������������������!�����"����
����������%���������������������������!��������!�!������"����

�������������=�7��%���������������������!��������6������������
���������$�����������6=������������!�6��������������������

��������������������������6������E������������������"���������������

��������6��������������!������"����/���������+�E������$�
�
����2����6�����������7�6���������������7���������������
���!����"�/���������2����6�7���������������=��������������������

�����������������������!������/���������+�E������$�
�
����2����6�����������7������������������������������E����
��"����!�����������7����������2�����=���������������%�������!���

�����$���������������!������4�������������������������������6!���
�"������"����!������������$�����2������������������7��������������
������������6�"�����"������������7�����������������������"�����������
����������������$������������=��������6�����������������������������

Page 12



  7 

��������6������������������"����!��=����!���"����"������������������

���������-�!���������7�����������������������0������6�+""���$�
�

����2����6������������������������7�������������!����������
�������6���������������!��������6���������������������$�������������

����������!���!����������!�������������������6�������������
��������������������������������=�������������������$�������������7����

����������7��%�������6�7�������������������������������������
2��������������������������������������������������!�$�.�7����

���������7�������������������"����������������������������������������
!��������������������!������"����/���������+�E������=�����"�����

�������"����7�������������D������������!������������$��
�

����2����6�����������������7�������������6�"������������������������
����������������"��������6���$����������������������7����������������

������7������������������6����������������������������������7�6����
�����7���7���������7��������""������6�����������������
���C����6��������$�����������6=������������!�6������������������

����������������������������6=��������E������������������"��������
�������������������6������!������/���������+�E������$��

�
-�7����=���������������������������������������������������������7����

����������7��%��������������������"���4������������������������
�����������������������������������!��������������"�������������"�

���������$��
�

.������������=����2����6���������������������������7�����������@�
����"����@��������������������������������������=������������������

��������������������������������������������������$�
�

����������������������������������������������������������6����

2��������"��!������������������������6�����'		=����������G�
�
F� ����!���!�!��!�����"��!�����!���������6����������
��!�����6�
������������A�
��B��������������������"������������

�
���
F� ����������������"�/�����������������������2��!��6������������
�������������������������
�

��������������������������������������������������
���6�1�������
����������+��������/��������/��6�����������2��������"��!�����
�������������������6�����'		$�
�

Page 13



  8 

.�������������7�������/������������"��!�A1�����*�����������

2��!�����/�����������������2��!���������"�����B�+������''5����
�����������������������7����!������������������"�!���������������

���������������������������!�������������"���������!�������������
7���������������6�����������"�����������������������=������6�

�������������������6�"������������������������$�
�

���������������������������������������"����������������"��������
�������!�����������������7������/����1���������'	����������

��������!����������������������������6����/�������������''(��"&�
�

F� /����!������%�����������7����';&''������������(&''�������
F� /����1������%�������������������������!��������7��%������

F� ��������������������������''��������
�

2��!������������������!�������������"�����������!���"����!�����������
��C��������������7����';&''������(&''��������
�

���������������������7�����"����/������������A0������������"�

������!��B�A�!���!��B�+������'	(�7���������������&�

�
F� 0������������6������������"��������������"������8''�������=�

��7��������������"�';&''������(&''�A7����������������"��������
�������!��B�

F� 0���������������������"������������������	'''��������
��7��������������"�';&''������(&''�������

F� �����"6����1�����1���������������������!������"�������
������������"��!��"������������7��������"����������!�������������

Page 14



  9 

�

�&�

 �'�$()��� ('
#')
��$*(+�

�

	$	� 
�������������������������A����������B�������/���������
������6����������/�������������''(�A�����B��������������������"���

�����������!�������������=���������!���������"�����=��!�����6������
������������������������������������������������������"���������

���@��������6��"��������=���������������"�����������������!�������
�����������"����!��$�

�
	$�� ���������C���������/���������������6�������������H���!���

�"�/���������2����6D�7���������������������������/���������������6�
7������������6�����6������!������/���������+�E�������7����!�%����

�������������������������!���������������$�
�

	$(� �����H���!����"�/���������2����6D����������������������
�����������7������������������"�����������������!������������
��������6�����������6��"�����"���������=�1��������������������

�������	;���"������=���������������I�����'	($�
�

	$�� /�������������������������������"�������������!����=�C����"6����
�����������!�����6�������7����������!���"������$����������=�

7����������������������������!�������=�7����"��������!��������
����7����������������"��������������������������������������

�����������!�������$�
�

	$8� ������!�����7�������������������!���������������������������
"������������������������������������6��"���������!���������������$�

 ����������������������������������������������J������������6K��"�
������������!���������������������!���6���!�����"�"����������������

�6��������������������"�������$��

�
	$9� .������������������!������������������7�������!����6�"��������
����������!�����"��������������%���������������������������!�����
���!�!������"��������������=�7��%���������������������!��������6����

�����������������$�
�
	$:� /�����������7�������������!��6�!�������!�"��������������
��������"�����������������4������������������6��������������������6�

�����7�6�"��!�������������!��������=�����"���=���6�������������
��������"������������������������$��������������������"�!�������!��
���������&�
�

• 2����������������

Page 15



  10 

• 2�������!��������������������"�������������7��������

�������!�����������������7�������������������=���������
�����������������������!�����"����������������6����

�����������"��������������������������A���*B�
• 2��������"����!����"��������������7�������������������������

��������������������=�����������������������"�"����������6�
�������

• ����������������"���6����������������������������!�!�����"�
��""�����������!�����7�������������������������������7�������

����%�
• �������"���������"���������"��!�����������������������

����������������
• 2��������7��������������7��������6�"�������������������6�

������������!���������!�����6������������������"���������=�
�����%���������"��������������������!�������"��!�������!�����

�����������������������
• ������7����"����������=���������������������������=� ����
�����������������������������������������������%��������7��"����

���������������"��������C������$�
�

	$;� ����/���������������6������������6���������"����������=�
����"�����������!����������������������������������"���!���!������

����!�����"����������������������4������������������6�������������
7��������������6��"���������!������6��%���������������!��������

�������������������7������������������6$�
�

	$5� �����/���������2����6��������&�
�

• �����!�������������"���6������������������6�"����������6��"�
���!����������������������������������������������������

�����������!����=�

�
• +�����������������"���6����������!�%����������������������
����������=�������%��������7��"������������������"����=�7��������
�''(�/����������������7�=�

�
�
	$	'� �����2����6�7����������������������������!�������������������
�������������������������������"��������������������$�

�
�
�
�

Page 16



  11 

	$		� ����/���������������6������%���"������������"�������������

������������6�����������6��"������������������	;���"����
/��������������������������I�����'	($�

�
	$	��  �����������������������������6���������"��!������������=�

���/���������������6�7��������������������"�����������$������������6=�
���"��!�����������2����6=����/���������������6��������������������

�������"�����������=��������������������������"����
��������
�������������-�!����������������	55;=���������������������

	5:9=��!����������'''=����������%�����������������������������"�
������!������0�����������	55;��������2��������"��!������������

������������6�����'		$�

Page 17



  12 

�

�&�
 �(, �%
('+�,�#� ('
#')
��! �-

�

�$	� ����2����6�������������4��������������6�8�6����$�0���������"����
6����������=���������6�7�������%��������������7=�����!�6�������������"�

���/���������������6�����������������������$�������������������6�
7���������������)������6��'		$�

�
�$�� )������!���=�7�������������������"������%�"��!����������

��!!���6=�������������������6���������������������6����
7���������������������E�����������������!�$���"������������������

����!���������2����6�"�����6�8�6����������=����/���������������6�
!����������7��&�

�
• �������"��""������"��������"����������G�

• ���"���������������������6�"����������G�
• �����������������6D��0��������"�2������-��������
�������A02-B�
���/�����-�������������� �����"�������������6������"�7�����������

�������������������6D������G�
• �������@���������������������"����������!��������������������G�

• �������@���������������������"���������������!���������"�����
�������G�

• �������@���������������������"�������������������������������G�
����

• �������@���������������������"�������������������������������
����$�

�
�$(� ����/���������������6�������"������7�������=���4��������������

����������$�.�7��������������������"��!����/���������������6=�
����������2�������=�
������!�����-�����������"�6����������=����

2�����=����)����������6=����!�����������2����������=��7��������

!�������=���������������=������������������������������������=�������
�����������������=������������������������������������$�
�����������7����������%��������7����������!����������������
���������!��������������������������������������7���������"����

2����6�����������������$��

Page 18



  13 

�

.&�

 ��')#"�'�#,
�$ '� *,�+

�

($	� .������6��������������������"�������=����/���������������6�7����
��!������!������"����/���������+�E��������������������������"�

�����&�
�

• ��������������"����!���������������
• ���������"�6�

• ��������������"�����������������
• �������������"����������"��!����!�

�
($�� �����2����6�������������������������������������������������

��������6�����!������������6����������������������!���6���$�
�

($(� ����/���������������6�7��������%��H����D�"������!���������
�������7����������������!����$�������������������"���������������
�"����������6���������!!���������!����"������!������""��������

����������6����"�����������������6$�H����D���������!����������
/���������������6������%�������������������7�������������������

����������"������$�.������!����"������������2��������������6�����"���
���!��%����������$�

�
($�� ������������������������������������"������7�����������������

���������������6����������������������"�������!����=��������������
���������$�����������7���������������������������E�����������7�������

�����������!�����7����������������"��������������������������$��
�

($8� /���������������7���������C�����������������!��������7�����6�
����������������������������$�����/���������������6�7�������!����6�

"������������������!�����"��������������%������������������������

���!��������!�!������"�����������������=�7��%������������������
���!��������6���������������������$�
�
($9� ��������������������������7����������������������������

���������!�%�����������=����������6���������������������"��������=�
���������������������$�
�
($:� 
���������������7�������������������������7��!����$�����������

����2����6�7���������!�������������"���6������������������6�"������
�����6��"����!������������������������������������"���6����������
!�%�����������������������������������������%��������7��"�����������
�������"�����7������������������������!����"�����!���������������

/�������������''($�

Page 19



  14 

�

($;� ��������������=������6������!���������������7�!�6������
��������������������������������������!�6����������������������

�������������"��������!��$�."�����������=���������6������������
���!�����������������""��=�"����7�������!���!�!��!�����"�

�!���!��$�������C����!���"�����"���������������7�����������!�����
7�����"������������!�����������������������!��$�

Page 20



  15 

�

�&�
 �(�#,
��#��$�+
#')
/#$#���$ +� �+
(0
�/�
�($(�1/

�

�$	� 
�������������������������������7����������������������7�6�
����������0�7�����������2��%���������6����=������6�-���$��.�

�������������������������"��������!���6�5;=8''�������������������
"��������7�����7��"���"�!�����������������
��$�

�
�$�� 
�������������"����!������"��������=�������������!������

��!���������������='''��������"������0�7��������6����$��������!����
�����������������!��������������������
��������D�����!��6�������6$��

����������������$;�!�������������������:=�9��E���=������!����7����
�����L(�(�!�����������������������!6�����6�6���=�����������������

L		�!�������������"�����������������$�
�

�$(� +����"���������������!!����������%�������������
��=�

��������������������!���6�:=8''�����������$������7����������
���6�������������!!��7�������������������������������=�������

���7��������"��!���� ���
����������������������"������6�����
���7=����������=���������������;''='''��������$�

�
�$�� .���������=���	'�6����������!������6����%�����������

�����!����������7�$��.������������7�!��%���������������7�����
7����������7�����������"���
���������������"����=���������(8M�����

�������7���������������������������6$�

Page 21



  16 

�

2&�
 ��� + ('
�#3 '1
�$(��++

�

8$	� ����6�����"����������������������6�������������������������
�����6����&�

�
• 2�����������������

• ��7�2��!�������������������������
• 2��������������!����

• )��������1�����*�����������2��!�����/�������
• �����"����

• ��!�����6�
�����������
• .����!�����������

• �����7��
• �����2��!���������"������

• 1������������������0���������2��!����������������
�
8$�� /�����������������������"��������!�6�����%������������������6�

��������������/�����������!!�����"�
������������������������=�
������"���������������������!�%�����"������!����"�/���������

2����6=������������������/������������4��!!���=������������������
��������+""�������"����������6$��

�
8$(� 1��6��"��������������7�������������6���!�������������������

���������������6�7�������!�����6�+""�����=����������������"�
�����=��""������6=����������""���������$��

�
8$�� ������!���"������������"�����������"����������������������7$��

�
�

�

�#���$
�(
4�
)�#,�

- �/


��,,

� ��'+ '1

("" ����


��4�
�("" ����


�00 ��$+




�����������"������������

�������



 ."����������

��E�����


."������������

�������������
!���


�����������"������������

��������
 ����������
����������



 ."����������

��E������






�����������"������!�����

�������@��������!�����
����"����



 ."�����������

�������������
!���


."������������

�������������
!���


Page 22



  17 

�����������"���

������������
���!��



 ."�����������

�������������
!���


."������������

�������������
!���


����������������6�
���!�����

�������@��������!�����
����"����



 ."�����������
�������������

!���


."������������
�������������

!���


����������������6�

����������
���!���������������



 ."����������

��E�����


��������������


��C�����������!�����
���

�������������������
��������������



 
 ����������



�����������"�������"���

�"�
���!�������������





 ."����������

��E�����


���������������




�����������"��������!�

���������



 ."����������

��E�����


��������������


������������������7�
���!�����
�������@��������!�����
����"����



 ����������






0�����������7��������
��!������

������������=�"��������=�

��������=�
��$



 
 ����������



0������������E���7����
������

������6���������������
�������
�����������������6�
������������

�������������



 
 ����������



1�������������� 
 
 �����������

0���!��������"���

�������
��E����������

�!�����6������
�����



 ����������







�

Page 23



  18 

8$8� ������7��������������������������!����������������������7���

������7=����6=���"���=����������������%���������������������!�������
���������7������!��������������$�

�
8$9�� ����������"����/���������������6�������!����6��������������

����6��������"��������������������$�.�����������������""�����������"���
���������"����������������������������������=��������6��������"�

�������������������������%��6��!���$�����/���������������6����%����
���������������������������E��������������!���=��%������������"�

���7��������������"������!!���6$�

Page 24



  19 

�

5&�
 �'��1$#� ('
#')
�/�
�$("(� ('
(0
��/�$
��$#��1 �+

�

9$	� ����/���������������6�����������������������������������"�
����2����6�7������������!�����������=���������������6=��������=�

�����!�����������������������6�������%�������������"�"��������
���������&4�

�
• /����������������������7������
����������)����<��������

�������G�
• /����������������������7������/�������������2����������=�

��"�6��������6�������������������!!���6���"�6�
2����������G�

• /����������������������7������2������������-���7�6��
������6G�

• /����������������������7��������!=���%��������������=���������
������������)���!�������������!����������!���"��������"���
����������G�

• -�����������������6�"���������!������������������������
2������������6�.�����6�����''	=�"������!���������������

��"��!���������������������G�
• /����������������������7��������������������������!=�"���

���!����7���������������������������������"��������G�
• /����������������������7�������������2�����=���!!���6�

��"�6�2���������������"����7���������������������!!���6�
��"�6��������!�����������������������G�

• -�����������������������������������������������!�����"���
�����������=�����������������%�������������������!�����������$�

• /��������7������������������6D��0��������"�2������-��������

�������A02-B��

�

9$�� ����/���������������6�����������������������������������
���!���������7"���������!������=����������!����C����6��"�
��������6������������������������7�������������"���������
���%�������=���������7��������6���C����!������������������D��


C����6�����)�������������6$�����������������!!��������"��������
�������G����������������G�����������������������������"����������$��
�
9$(� ����2����6������������
���������������!������6$�.�

������������������"���"�����������������!6��"�������������"������
!�������������7�������$�����/�����������!!����!�6���������
��6����������������������������"���������������!6�"��������������
������������������������������������������!����$�.�!�6������

����������"��!�������������������!���6!���7���������������=�

Page 25



  20 

���������!����"�����7������!��������!���6!���7�����

����������$�

Page 26



  21 

�

6&�
 ��/�$
��1�,#�($%
��1 "�+
#')
�!( )#'��
(0
��*, �#� ('

�

:$	� �����2����6�������������������7����������������6�����!���
7����������������$�����"����7����������������6������������������

������������!��&�
�

• -�����������"�6&�����������!�����7�������������E����"�������
������"�6���"����!����6����/�����������6�������-���������

��"�6�
��������A-�
B$�."����������������7�������6��������
������������6������������������������!���6���������������"�

���!����=�"������!�������1�����!����"�-�����������"�6���
 ��%������������	555=���7������������������6����!��������

��!�������!��������������������!����������������������������
���������/�������������''($��

�
-�7����=���������������7���������7�6�����C����6�������
�����"����������������������������!������������������7��=�"���

���!���=��������6�����"��������!��$������������������������
������!����6�!��������!�6����������������������������

�""������6����!������������������E������$�
�

• )������"�6&�2��!�����������������������!�����������������
�������"������"�6�����!������������������6���"��!�A)����

��"�6B�+������''8$�
�

• )����-6�����&�/�����������!������������������"�������������7����
��������������������E��������%4������"�����6�����������������

�6�����������D��������������������$�
�

• �����&������6�����2�������������������������7����6����

�������D�����������������������������!�������� ��%����������
���
������!�����2�����������	55'���������������
����������$�������"��!���!!����������!�����!�6��"���"����������
��������!�������������������������7���������������������

����������������������������������������"�������������!����$�
�

• 2������������
C����6�0�6&���C����������������������=�������
����������"������"�������=������������������������������&�

���!���������7"���������!������=�����!�����������������!��G�
���������C����6��"���������6G�����"�������������������
��7�����������7����������������������������������������
���������7����������������$������������������6�������7�����

Page 27



  22 

���!�������������������������������7���������/���������

2����6����!��������%�����������"$�
�

• ��!!���6���������&�.����������"�������������������7���
���2����6����������������������D������=��������!!���6�������=�

�����!�����!!���6������������������������������7����
����������!!������$�

�
• ���4���������������������''(&�2������������"����������"��!�

��6�������������!���������������������������������=��������������
+""��������������7��������������������������������������"���

�""������"����������������$��������!���!�������2��������7����
��������������������������������!�����"����!�����6���������

"����������������������6�������$��
�

• /���������!�%���&�����������+""�������"�����������������
��7��������"��������!�������������D�����������������������
�!�%�"���������������������������%�������������������������"�

����$�
�

• 
C����6�����'	'&�����������"�����7����!����=����"�������������
�������������������������6����"����!����=�!�����������������

��������������$�
�

• ��!����������''8&� �������������������������������!���=����
������"���������������������������"��������!�����������

���!����������������6���������������!���$�-�7����=������!��
��������=����!��������!�6������C���������������/�����������$�

����������7���������������������������������E��������"�����
����!��=����������������"�����������7���������������7�����

��������$�

�
• 2�������&�����/���������������6�7����������������!�����
�������������������"����������������������$�/�������������������
7�����%���������������6��������������������������������7����

������!���6��������������$�.����"���������������������������
��6�����������������������������!������������������"����
������$�

Page 28



  23 

�

7&�

 �"�,#� !�
�"*#��

�

;$	� �����!�����"������!���=�6������������6��"�������������!�����
����������������!�6��������������!���"������=���������=����!������

�����������������"=��������������"��!�������������!����$���!�������
.!���������"�����������J���������!������������/���������

+�E��������"��������"�������!�����"�������������!�������������������
�������=K�����������������!����"�����������������6����/���������

������6$�
�

;$�� ����/���������������6�!�6�����������������������"��!���
������������������6����H������������6D���������!��������""����"�

����������������������������������!�����������$�������������
�����������������!���"����������������������=�������������������

�!����"��!���������������!�����7����������!�����������!������"�
�������!�����"����������������E������$�
�

;$(� ���������������������"�����7���J����K�7�����������������
��!!���������!����"���������������6����"��������������������$�

J����K������!����"������!��%����������=�������������"��!������"�
����2����6$��

�
;$�� .��I��6��'':=����/���������������6�����!�����������

�������������"�������������!���������������"����������"�����7��
����������������!�=�����������������������������$�.���'':=���7���

��������������������������������E�������!�������.!����2����6$�
�

;$8� ��"�������6��"�����������D�������0��"���!�������.!����2����6�
������������������������$��

�

;$9� �������������"�����!�������.!����2����6��������������������
���������6�������������������6����H������������6D�!�%����
�������������������������"���������������"�������7�����������������
���!������������$��������������������������������������!�����7����

������������������������!��������!��������������!�����"����
������������E������$�����2����6�����������������7��������������
���������������������/�������������''(=������������������������
7�����������"����!����6��=�����������7���������������������!����

�����������������������""�������!����=����������������"����!���
������$�
�

Page 29



  24 

;$:� .���������������������������������!��������!���=������������

7�����������������������!�������!��"���������������"��������������
����!��7�����!�6��������������������������������������=����������G�

�
• 2���������������=�7������������!��������������"��������

��������=����7������������������������!�����6����������
�������G�

• 2��������"����!����"������7����������������������������4�������
���������=���������������������"�"����������6�������$�

• ����������������"���6����������������������������!�!�����"�
��""�����������!�����7���������������������������������7�������

����%������������������"��������$�
• 2��������������������7������������6�������"�����������������

��6�������������!���������!�����6�������������������"�
��������=������%���������"������������������������������!�������

"��!�������!����$�
• ������7����"����2�����=���������������������������������������
�������������������������%��������7��"�������������������"�����

���C�����������6��!�$�
�

;$;� /�����������7�������������!��6�!�������!�"��������������
��������"�����������������4������������������6��������������������6�

�����7�6�"��!����������������!��������=�����"���=���6�������������
��������"������������������������$�����/���������������6�7����

���!����6�"������������������!�����"��������������%���������������
�!!������6�����������������������!��������!�!������"�����������

������=�7��%���������������������!��������6���������������������$�
�

;$5� ����/���������������6�7��������!�����H����%�D���������
����������������������������=������"������1������6�/���������

�������������������6������$��������������������������������������

�����������6�����������=��������������������������6��������
���������������"�������!������������������������$��
�
;$	'� ����������7����������������"������������!������������������"�

��6������������������������"��������6�������������6�"������
���!������"��������!�����"����"����������������E������$��1��6�
���������������������������E�������������"��!�������������D�
+���������������������7������������������������������������!�����"�

������$�

Page 30



  25 

�

�&�
 �$#) '1
�(�$+

�

5$	� ����/���������������6���������������������=�!����"��������
�����������������������������������������!����������������6����������

��������������������"�����!���������������!�������!���������6$�
����=�������=����������������������������������"�����������

��������=�"������!���=��������%������"���"���������$�
�

5$�� �����2����6������������"���������������������������������%���
���"������6����������������������������!��$�������������7�������������

��������������������������!����������������������������������=�
���������&�

�
• ���������������������������%��6���������������������!�������

�����������������������������=�"������!�������!�=�����������
����������$�."�������������������������������������!���=�
7��=��"���6=�!��������7�����������������������������G�

•  �������������������������������������������������!�������
�!����"��!�����������!�������������=������E����������������

�����G�
• .������������������������"�����������������������@������������

��������������������������������������!�����"��������
�����������"�������G�

• �������������������"����2�����=����������������������6����
������������$�

�
5$(� ����/���������������6�7����������6�������������������������

���������������������������/���������+�E�����������!�$��
�

5$�� ����/������������4��!!����!�6�������������������!�������

������������������������������������������6������������!�������
���!������/���������+�E������$�
�
5$8� .�7�������������!���2����6��"����/���������������6�������7�

�����=����������!��%��������������������"���������"��������!�����
�""�������!���������6��!���7��������������������������"���
��������=�������������������������"������������������$��

Page 31



  26 

�

��&�
 �#')#�($%
� ��'+ '1
(') � ('+

�

	'$	� ����/�������������''(�A1������6�/������������������B�+�����
�'	'�����������"��������������!������6���������������������������

����������������!��%������"����������������6�������������������!�����
���������7�������������!���������"����$�)��!�9���������'	'=������

���������&�
�

• ���������������������!�����G�
• �������������������"���������������6��������!���G�����

• 
�������������!������������������"�������7������������6�
����������������������%�������������������������C���%�6$�

�
	'$�� ����������6���!����������������������������������������

���������$�
�
	'$(� )��!�	��+�������'	'=����������������7��������&�

�
• ��C����������������"������������6������������������������

��������������G�����
• 
�������������!��������������������6�����������!����

!���������"������=�������=������������7���$�
�

	'$�� .����������"���4��������!����=��������������=������������=������
!�!���D������=�����"������������������6$�.�����������"��""4�����

���!����=�������������""4����������������!��%�=��������6����
����������������������������"�����������6$�

�
	'$8� ���������������!�%��������������������������������!��������

����������J�����������"���������������"������������������������

�����6��"���������"��������!��������������!����������!������7�����
���������������"��������%��"����������������������������!������
��������=����E�����������������"�6=����������������=�������!���
��������$K�

�
	'$9� ."�����������6�����������7������������!�������������"�����
"�����"����!������6����������=��������������������������������
����������7���
����������������������������@����������2������

��"�������$�

Page 32



  27 

�

��&�
 �/�
�*�$#� '1
��/�)�,�

�

		$	 ����+��������������������������7�������!���������������
�������7��������6��������������������������$�.��������������

���/���������������6=���6�������������������6����J���������
���6K����������7���������������%��������!������

������������E���������������"����6$�.�!��������������"����7����
��"��!����&�

�
• �������������������������������������������7���������������

�������""�������!�����
• �������������������������7���������������������������

����������������%���������
• ���������������������������!������������������������

��������
• ������������"������������A�"���������������"�������!B�
• ��������"�7���������������������������!�����������������"����

��������������������������������������������6��"���������
• 7�����������������������������=�7����������������������

��������������"��������!�����������@����""����!�����
• 0�������"����6����"���6�����������������!�����������������

• ����+����������������=������������������������������
������������%�������!������/���������+�E�������

�
		$�� ����/���������������6�7�������%����������������������

���!�������������������������������7�6�7��������!�����������������
��E������$��������������������������+����������������������������

������������6����"������������������������������"������������
�����������������7�����������������������������7����+��������

����������������������������$������!�6���!��������������"����������

������������������"�����������$�
�
		$(� .����������!���!��������������������������������6�"���
��������=��������������������������������7�������������������

����������7�����������������+����������������$�
�
		$�� +���������"�������������!�����7�������������!��6�7����������6�
�"��������������6�����!������������G���������=��������!����������=�

"������"�6=������������������������������������������7���������������
��������������������!����$��
�
		$8� ������������7�������%������������"����������������������6����

�!�����������������������������������!���������������������

Page 33



  28 

���������������������=�������7�������6�������������������6�

E���"���������!������/���������+�E������$� �

Page 34



  29 

�

��&�
 �$�!�'� ('
(0
$ "�
#')
� +($)�$


�

	�$	� .�����+����������������=����/���������������6�7������C�����
���������������������������������������������������������������

�����������"����!��������������=��������������������6��"����
���!����$�������������������%����������"�����������=���������=�

��������=��������������������"��������������������������������
��%��6���"��C����������!����$�

�
	�$�� ����/���������������6�7������C��������������������������%������

���������������������!�������������������%���=��������
!�������!�����������������������������������!������"��������=�

������������������������%����������������������!����$�
�

	�$(� �������������������%��"����4���������������������������������
������������7������"�������!�����������"�������!����$�
�

	�$�� .���������������������������������=����/���������������6�7����
�������������&�

�
A�B�� ������6������������6�"�������������������������!�����

���������&��������������6����"�������!��������!���!���������
������������"������!���������"���=������������"����*�����

���������������������C���!��=�������6��"����!������������
!�����������������������7���������"����!�=������=��������������

��"�6�������=����C����������������������������!����=�!����
�������������������"��������=���������"����������@���������"�

���������������%������������7����������������������6������!�����
�������$�

�

A��B�� 2����������"������%��������������!��������������H����6�
�����D=���������������%����!������7�����!�6���������������
�!������������������������������!��������7�����������������
���!��������������=�����������"���!���!��������������%�$������7����

���������������������������E�������7������!������6���������
���������$�
�
A���B�� ����!���������!���6��������������������!��������

�����6��"��������������=�������������6��������������������������6�
��������G�
�
A��B��  ��������!������������E��������4����������=����

�������������������������������������"�����������%�$�

Page 35



  30 

�

A�B�� ������%���������"���6���������=��������������������������
������!��"���������������������$�

�
A��B�� ����!���������%��������������!���������������!����=�

������������������"�������6�.�����6�������6�A�.�B����������
����������������$�

�
A���B�� ��6�����������!�����������!�6��������������=�

���������G������������������������2��7�����������7��������!�=�
�����������6��������������������""�����������������������������

7��������������!!���6=���������"�H!�����7���4��7����������D�
����H��������������D�$�

�
A����B�� 1�����������""������6��������������!������������%�6�

�����=�"������!���G���������������������=��������)��������
 ��%=�������������������������"������!��$�
�

A��B� +�������!������"�������6�����2������$�
�

A�B� ��6���������������!�����6����2�����=�����������������
�����6����������������$�

�
A��B� ������%������������""����������������7�����������

�7���������"���������������������������������!����=����������G�
���������������!������"��������=������������������6��������"�

��������������������=������!�����������������������!��
������������������$�

�
	�$8�  ���������������=�����������!������7������6�������!��6�

7������-�!��+""�������������������������������������"���������������

�����������!����$����6��������������������������������7������
2����������������������"���������������"����������������!����$�
�
	�$9� ����/���������������6��������������0���������2��!�����

�����������A02�B�7�����������������"������!�����"��!��������
������������!����$� ����������������!����=���������������������
02��������������=����������������7����������������������"���
��!����=������������������������������������������������$�.����

���������������������=�7�������!���6�����������������������������$�
�
	�$:� ����/���������������6�7����%��������"�7��������"���������
�����=�������������6����"����!�����7����������������������������=�

Page 36



  31 

����������������������������������������������%��"������������"����

"��������������������������������!�$��
�

	�$;�  �����������������!���������"����������������������������
����������7�����������=������������������������=���7�����"�

�����������������!���������"�����������!�6��������������$�
����������!�6��������&��

�
• ������������������������"����*�������������������������

�C���!��������������������"�������
• .����������"�������������������������6��"�����!����

• ���������"��.�����������������������������
• 
����������������!������������!���������!��

• ������2�����"������!�����"���������!��������C���������������
• ��������+������

• �����7���������������������������
• ,����"������!�������!�����""������6����������������7�����
��������������������������!��������������=�������������7����

���������*���������!������''9$��
�

	�$5� ���������������������������������"��������������������!���
���������������E�������!�6�����%���"����������������������7�

����������������������6�����!��6�������������������"���������=�
������������@�������������$�

Page 37



  32 

�

�.&�

��4, �
�#0��%

�

	($	� ����/���������������6�7������C����������������������������
������%�����������������������"����������"�6���������������

������������!�������������$�
�

	($�� ����������!�6�����!��������������������7���+��������
��������������������������"�6����������&4�

�
• �����"����!���!�!���������6���!������������!����������������

����"�����7������������������������6�"���������!������"�
���������"�6������������������"����!��������������$�

• 2����������"����*��������������������������C���!������������
�����������������"��������

• ,����"����������"�����%���������������������=���C����������
�����"�����������������������������������������������
���!���$�

• ���������"��.������������0���������������=���������C����!���
�"���!���!�!��"�����=���!��6�	�����	''�����!����7��������

����������������6��������������	;�����	�����8'�����!����
7����������������������������!�����6��6���������������	;$�

• ���������������"���������������������6�C����"���������������
"����������$�

• ����������������������������%�����������!���H��"���
�����������D���������������������%���$�

• �6��!�������������������������"��"���!������H���%���D��"�
����%�$�

• �.������������0������""���!�������������������������������
������=��������������!�����"�6����7����������������������

����7���@�2��7��������!����������2����������������������

7���������!����������""�������������������������%�
• ���������������"�������������!�@C����������������7����������
������������7���$�

�

	($(� ������������7��������������������������������!������������
����������������%�������!���7������������������!������"����
/���������+�E������$�����������)�������%�������!������������������
������%�����������������6������������������������!��������

�����"���������%�����������������"�6��"���6����������������$������
!�6�����������������������"�"���4"��������C���!��=��!������6�
��������������������������!������"����������������!�������������"�
����!������6$������������������������������������������!�%��

��!��������7�����"������������6���"��!�A)������"�6B�+������''8$��

Page 38



  33 

�

	($�� ����/���������������6�!�6������7�7���!���������������������
��������������������"�������������C���%�������"��!�����������������

������������������"��������������������������$������!�6������������
����������6��"�����=����������"��������%����������������������������

�6��!�=����7���������������"�������������""����������C����������
�������������$�

�
	($8�  ���������������=�����������������������������������

��������������7�����������"�6��������6�������1����������������
���������!���������������������������������7������%��������7�����

������������!��������@�������������������$�����������������������
�����������������������������������������$�

�
	($9� 2������������7���������C������"��G����"��!������"������

-6�����!=�"���7��%������������$����������������������������������
������������6����/���������������6$�����������!�6��������������
��6�������$�

Page 39



  34 

�

��&�

�$�!�'� ('
(0
��4, �
	� +#'��

�

	�$	� ����/���������������6�7������C������������������!�������
��7�!�����7���������������������!�����������������=��������

����������������������!������$�
�

	�$�� .���������������������������=����/���������������6�7����
���������������C���6��"����������!������������!��������""������6�

!�����������������"��������=�����������������4����������������$�
�

	�$(� �!���"����!��������������������!���������"��!�7��������
���!������������������������7�������6���������������!����$��������

"�����!��������7���H����������6D�7�����������������������������!����
���������6�����������������"������6�������������������������

���������$�
�
	�$�� ����/���������������6�7�����%����������������������������"�

������=������������������!�����������������������"����������=�
���������&�

�
• ���������!�6��"����������������!!������$�

• ����6����"�������������=����������������%��6���!������"�
����!���=�����������������"���������=��������"����������

�������!����������"��C����6��"������6$�
• ������%���������������������%�����������������=�

����������������������������%�������"��!�������!����$������
!�6���������!����=�������"��!������������C���!��=�����

��!���������$�
• ������%������������������������6�����!������������������

��������������!�����7��������������������������$������7����

������6�����"���������!����������7����	'$('��$!$�����:��$!$�
������������!����"������6$�

• ����������%���������������������%����6���������������
�����������!����C������$�."�C�������������������=�����C������

�������������������7�6�"��!�����������������!���������
���������������!!�����������������7����!����������������
�����������������������$�

• ����������%��������������""���������!�������������

���!�����C����6=�������������������������"������������J������
C����6K��������$�

• �������!����!����������������"������%�����6�����!����
�����"��������������������!�����7������������=���������""���

�"����%�����6�������������������������$�

Page 40



  35 

• ��������������"������������������������������6=����������������

�������������������������"�������!������"�����������������$�
• �����������"���%��6������������"��!���������������������

!���!��$�
• �����������6��������������������������������6@�����������!��$�

• �����������"����������������=�����������������6���������7�����
!�6������������������������@�����������������������������

���������$�
• �����!���������"�������������������$�

• ���������6��"���������������������!������������������������
���!����=�����������6�7����������6�������������������������

����������������!���������������������$�
• ���������6��"������������������������������4�����������������

����������������������$�
• ���������������"������=��$�$�"��!����������������"�"���$�

• ��6�������������������6���%��6�����������������������$�
• ��6���������������!�����6�����������������������������
������������������6@������������$�

• ��������������������"����������������������4���������$�
�

	�$8� �����!��������!�6��������&�
�

• N�������7����7���������������������"��������������������$��
• ����������������"����������"���=����������������=���������

�������=�����������������������������!�������������$��
• +����������������%��������������%������������!����������

������6��"�������!�����������%�����������!�����������������
����������%����

• /�!����������!�����"������������6������!�������6���������
�����=�����������6�7������������������������!�6��������������

����!!������$�

Page 41



  36 

�

�2&�
 �$(���� ('
(0
/ ,)$�'
0$("
�#$"

�

	8$	� ����/���������������6�7������C�������������������!��������
�%�����������������������������"����������"��!����!$���������������

!����=���6�����������������6���������!�7�����!�6��������������7���
������������!�������������"��������������!����$������!�6���������

����������������������������������������������=��������������"�
"��!���������������7�����������������!������!������������������$�

�
	8$�� .��������������������!��������"���������������!�������������

�����!������������������������!���������"���������������!���6����
"����6�����7��=�7������������������������������������''(��������"�

�!����������������������������������������������������������6����
���������������������!�����6$�

�
	8$(� .����������������6����/���������������6��������%��������
���������"��C����6����������������	;D�$������������������������������"�

���������6�������������=����/���������������6�����!!������������
�����������������!���!�������������H2���"��"����D�����!�=�"���

���!����H�����������8D��������������������������������������
�����"������������C�����������������6�����7�����������������C������

�6���������������������������������������"�	;$��
�

	8$�� ����������������������"��!���"������"������������������6�
�������������������������!!�������6����2�����=�/���������

������6=����������������������+""�����$�
�

	8$8� ����/���������������6�����������������""�������������"������
������"��������������C��������������"��!�����������������������

������������7�������������������������6�������������������������

���!����$�/�����������!�������""�������C���������%�������������
��������������������������������������6�����������$��
�
	8$9� ����/���������������6�7����������%�����!�������������"�

�������������6����!�������������������������6�"�����������������"�
��6�����=�!����������6��������������!�����!$�
���������������7�������
������������������7��!���$�
�

	8$:� �����������������4��������������!���������������6�������	;�
6��������=�����"������������������������������������������
����������"����������"��!����!=����/���������������6������������
"����7����!�������&4�

�

Page 42



  37 

• 2�������������������7��������!������������"��!�6������������

��������������7�����������!���!��������"�0���������+�����$�
• ������������������������������������6����������������������

����������������������%�������������������������������$��
• )�������%�4����"�����"��"���������!���7����������!���=�"���

���!����J�����������8$K�
• .�4�����=�J!6���6��������K�6�������!������������6�������

�����������7���������������$�
• 2����������"���������������������"�����6���������"�����������

��������������"�	;��������������������������"��.������������
����������������������=����!���6�	&8'����������������������

�����������������"������=������7������������""��������������
�������������!�����������������������%��$�

• 1���������������������6�����������"��������$��
�

	8$;� ����"����7�����������������������������������������"���������=�
7���7�������!���6�������������"��!����!����&4�
�

• 7�������������������������������"���������������������!������
���7��������������"����������������%���G�

• 7�����%��7�������������7���������%��������������G�
• 7������������������������!����"���!���������������!����G�

• 7������������!����"������������������������������!!���6�
��������G�

• 7��������!�����������������!����6��������������6�"���������������
�����!������"���������������������������������������"���

������$�
�

	8$5� ����/���������������6�!�6�������������"����7���&4�
�

• ��!�������������������7�������������!�6����������G�

• ������!������������C�������6�!������6���������=�"������!����
"��!�����������G�

• ��!���������������������7�������������������������%���������G�
• ��C����!����"����������!���6��������G�

• "���������������"��������������	;$�
�
	8$	'���������������������6����������%������������������������������
��C����!���������������������������������������������$�����

/���������������6�����������������������=�)�!������������������
������������������!�����������������!������������������
����������"����������"��!����!$�
�

Page 43



  38 

	8$		��������������������6�����������������������/�������"����������

���������������A/���B�������������6�������������������������6$��
�

	8$	������/���������������6�7����������+��������������������
�����"6����!������������!�����!�����������������������������

�������������������������������������������=��������������������!����
�����!����������!�����6����/�������������''($�

Page 44



  39 

�

�5&�
 �'��$�# '"�'�
(0
#'
�)�,�
($
����#,
	#��$�

�

	9$	� ��������9��"����2���������������!������''5���������������7�
������6��"�H����
�������!��D����������������(=�%��7�������H�������


������!���*����D�7����������"��������H��6����!�������7�����
���������������!�����������������"��������������������"������

"�������������������������"�����������������������������D$�
��

	9$�� ������7������������7������������6�������������������(���
)������6��'		&��

�
.�����7�&�

�
• /�����������������������������������"���������
�������!���

/��������"���6�����������!������������������������

������!���*�����7���������������������������������������
�"��������$�

• ����/�����������6�����E�������������������������"���������������
7����������������������������������������"�����������������$�

• �������"�����!����������!�����"��������
������!���*������
�����6����%���������������"�������������������$�

• .!�������7������������"���������������������������"��������

������!���*�����������������6�����������������/���������

����''($�
�

	9$(� H��������
������!��D����H��6���������"��!����������6������
������6��"�����6�7���������"����������������=����������"�������������=�

��!���������������6�����!����������������������6��������������6�"���
������������"��������6���!���������6�!�!�����"������������$D������

���������������������=������������=�������������$�

�
	9$�� -�7����=���������������!�����"������!�����7�����������������
6����"��������!�����"��C����6$����������������!����������
�������!�����������������������!�����������!���������������

������������6���=�7������������!���D��������������!������
��7����7�������������"��������������������������������
�������!��������$�
�

	9$8� 
������!�����������������4��������������7��������H�������D���
��������������"�������4�������=���������!����������������=�7�������
������������J����������������!��K����������/�������������''(�
����7��������������������������������������������������������

�����������6$�

Page 45



  40 

�

	9$9� �������7���������������������������2����6������������������

��������
�������!����7������������������������������$��

�
	9$:����������"��������"������������������������������������

���������������������������������������������7������2�������������
��������/������������!������������&�

�
A�B� �������"��������"���������������������=��������������

�����������7������2����������������������/���������������6$��
�

A��B� 2����������������������������""��!���6���������
���!�������������4�!���6!�������%������������������������"��"�

�����6=��������=�7�������C�����=���������������!���������7��%$�
�

A���B� ���������������"���������������	;�"��!�������!�����7����
�������������������%���������$�

�

	9$;� ����������������������6��������������7��������!��������
���"��!����!�6��������&�

�
• 0�����������!�������6�

• �������������������!���=����������������
• ���������������"�����������������������������������������

�����������C���!��������������������"�������
�

�6&�
 �/�
��#,�/
���
���5
8
�++(� #��)
�"(3�0$��
�++��+

�

	:$	�����������������������"��!�%�"������������������������-�����
����''9�������	��I��6��'':=�
������!�����-����������������������

�����������������!�����"���������!������������������������"��!�

��������!�%������������"�������������!����$���������������������"��!�
������������������������������������7�6=�����"��!��������������
7�����"��!������"����������������!�����"������!����������������$�
�������������������������������%����������������������������

���!��������!�%�$�
�
	:$���.�����������������������������!������=������������������������
�������������������6���������"�����������������������������

�!�%������������@�����������!�%����������$�
������!�����-����=����
���E�������7�������������D���!�%�"����/����+""����=�7����������������
�����������������!���������!�6=�7��������!����"��!�������"����
�������������6�����������6����/�������������''(=�!�%��

���������������������������$�

Page 46



  41 

�

	:$(� ������������������������������������"����!�%������������@���
��������������������������������������������!���!�������������

�!�������������������������"����7��������&�
�

• 0���������!�����!�������������7���!�������!�%����������
���!�������������������������""������7�����"������������"�

��������=��������������""������6��!���!����$�
• ������"��!���������!�%����������%���������������!���=����6�

��������������������!�����������������$�����""�������!�%����
!�����!��������7�����������������������������������������$�

• ��!��6�7�����6��������������������������������������"�
�������������

• 
�����������6����������������6��!�%������!��6�7������
���������������������C����!������������������-��������''9�

���������6���������=��7�����=�������������������=���������
�����������������������!������$�

• ��6���7������������������������!��������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������������
������������!���������������������������������$�

• 
�������������������������������!�������������������!������
7��$�

• ����������������������������������"���6��!�%���������=���
�������������������������"��������������!�%�����"�������%�

����������!����������E����������������������������������
��������������������������������$�

• ��������������������������������%��������!������%����������
�����������!���!�!$�

• ����������������������������������6=�6��������������"������
������������"����!�%���������������$�

• ������������������������������"������"��������������������

�����$�-�����������7��������������"�������!������������=�
����������!�6�"��������������6�����C����������������"����
���!������������$�

• ��6������������������������2������-���7�6���C�����������������

������������������������������������"����-���7�6�����	5;'$�
��������������������!�6������������������������������!���
����������������������$�

• ���������������%�=���������������������������!�����"��!����

���!����$�
• �������������������!�%����"��!���!����������������������
������������=������������������������������!����������������
������!�����!�����!��������6�!�6�������������C����!������

Page 47



  42 

����%�������������������������������=���������������"�����

��������!�$�
• ���6��!������������������������"�������������!�����

��!�����"��!�%����������������������������!���!�!�
��!���$�

• ��""������������������������������������������������!����
�������������������������!$�

Page 48



  43 

�

�7&�

�$�" +�+
� ��'��+

�

	;$	� ��������������"��������!����������������������/������������
�''(�!������!���������������������"��!������/���������������6$�

���������������!����������!��������6&�
�

• ������C������"��=�
• ���+����������������=�

• ���������"�������!���������������������"��!=�������������6�
�������������=�

• ��������"�������������������"������
• ."��������������������������������6��"��������=���"��!��"�

�������"��!���������������7����������������"������������������
������0���������2��!����������������A02�B$�������������7����

���!���6�������������������6�����6�������������6�"�����������
������!������6�������!����������������������������������
�������7��!��������������������������������$�

�
	;$�� ����/���������������6��"����������������������"������%��=�

J/�������������''(&��������=K���������!�����������7��������������
���������$�

Page 49



  44 

�

��&�

�,#'' '1
��$" ++ ('

�

	5$	� ����/���������������6�����������������������=�����������������
������������������!��������������������6���������$�

�
	5$�� ������������"������!��������������"������!�������!!�������

���!���������������!���6����"��!������������7�������������������
������6����������"������������6����������$��

�
	5$(������/���������������6���������������/���������������������

�����������������������"��������������������=������������������
������������������%����6����/�����������6�2����������!!�������

"����7������������������������������%����6������!!���$��
�

	5$�� ��!�����6�������������6���/���������������!!�����"���6�
����������"�����������7����������������!�����������������������������
7�����������������������������"���������������6�"������������

���!������������������������������������������7���������������$��
�

	5$8� 2�����������������������������������6����/���������
��!!���=�7���������������=��6�������������������������������

2����������!!����������������������������������������!�����������
����=�����������������������!�����"�������������������!������

��������$�

Page 50



  45 

�

��&�

�**, �#� ('+
0($
��$+('#,
� ��'��+

�

�'$	� .����������������������������������������C����!�����������
������������!��&�

�
• ��������	;��������G�

• ��!����������������6������������"��!�
• ��������������������C����"������������������6�����������6��"�

���G�
• ��������"��"������������������������7�����"����6������"��������

��������������G�
• �������������!�����������������������"����G�

• ��6���������������"���������������D��/���������������6G�
• �����������������������"��!����2��������������������"���

�����������������"����7�������"��������"���6����������������
�""��������"��������""����G����!������7���������������
�""������������������������"�����������!�������������������$��

�����!����7�����������!����=��"�����������7��=��6���/���������
������!!���$�

�
�'$�� ����/���������������6�7�������!���6���"�������������������"�

�����������6��������������������������������������������������
��!���������6��������������!���������E���"6������������"��!�����

2����6$�
�

�'$(� ����������7���H������D����!����������������"�����������
�""������������������/����������������������6��������������"����

��������������������������������7������2�������������/���������
������6���"����!�%�����������������$�

�

�'$�� ����������������������������"���	'�6����$���0���������2��!�����
�����������!��������������������������$�

Page 51



  46 

�

��&�

��"*($#$%
�!�'�
	(� ��+


�

�	$	� ���!�����6������������A�
�B������C�������"�6���7��������������
����=��������������������8''�������=���7������������!���������������

���������7�����%�����������������������������6������������
���!������������������������!���������"�����$�

�
�	$�� ���
����������"����������������������������6�������

������������������������6������������������������"���������������
����������	9;����������:���6�$�

�
�	$(�  ���������������
�&�

�
• ���
����������������6���6�����������������	;��������=����

����������������6��������������������������G�
• ����������������������������������H������!���������DG�
• ��������������7�������������������������������������/���������

����''(�!�6�����������8'��
��������6����������6���=������	'�
�"�7�����!�6����H���D��
��G�

• .��������������������������������������������������������������8�
�
��������6����������6���=���������"�7�����!�6���������
��G�

• �����������������
��=������6���!��������������7����������
��������������!���"����
��G�

• ���
��7�����������������������%����������7����������������
6�����������������������!���"����������������������������"�

�������������6����G�
• ��!���!�!��"�	���
����������������������������������!��

���!����������6����������6���G�����
• ��6����!�������������������"�����������������������6��
���

"���!���������	���6�������6����������6���$�

�
�	$�� �����������������������������������������������6�A�������������
����������7�����������!������������������!������������������6�
����B=�7�����������������������������������������6������������

�������!�����������"��������4������!������!���6�����������������
����	'�7��%������6�������������������������������������������
����������"�������!������!�����"������
��������������������8�
7��%������6�=�������������������5�7��%������6�=����������������$��

�
�	$8� ���
�������������������������6����������������������6�7�����
7����"��7����������������������������������6������������
�������!�����������"���������6���������"����7��%������6��"���

7���������
��7�����������$�

Page 52



  47 

�

�	$9� ���������������"��!��"�����
��!���������������������C������
��"��!�������������$�������!��������!���!�!��"������������7����

�������������������������������!�����!����$�
�

�	$:� +����������"����
�=��������������������6�!�����%��7������
��������"������������"������������"����"����7��%������6��"������

��6��"��������A��������6��"���7���������
�����������������7��%����
��6B$�

�
�	$;� ���������������������������6�������������������!�����������

"��������A���������������B�����������7��%������6������������
��E�����������
��7�������6����������������������������������7����

�����!������������������E�����$��
�

�	$5� ������E������������!����������������"��������E����������
!���������������������������������6=��������������������������
������!���������$�

�
�	$	'�.�����������"������������
�=�7����������E�����������������=�

�������������������6�!��������������������������������!����
�������������������������������������������������6$���������������

������6�!�������������������������������!�����������"���
�����������������������"���������!������"���������������E�����$�.��

���������"������
��=��������������������6�!������������������
�������"���E��������������������"��!��������������������������6�

������������������!�����������"�������$�
�

�	$		�+�����������"��!�����6�����������������6�����������������
���/���������������6��������������������������6�"���������������

����������������6�7������������������$������!�6���������6�

����������6���E�������������!�������!�6�������"��!�
!����������������������"���������������������������������$�

Page 53



  48 

�

��&�
 �**�#,+

�

��$	� 
����!�������������"���������������������6������������"����
������������������������������8������/�������������''($���������

!������!���������1��������O����������!����7������	���6��
����������7��������6����7�����������������7������"�����"����

����������������$������������������!�����6���6����6����������������
��������$������������������������=���������������������������

H���������������$D�
�

��$�� �����������������������������������������!�����6������
������=�������������������������������������$�.�������������!�����6�

�����������=����!�����������!�6����������������������������6���
�����������������������������$�����������"���������������������!�6�

������������������������������E�����������������"�������������������
����7����������$� ��������2�����������������E�����������������
������������7����"��������������������������������������������

����7������������=����2������!�6�������$�

Page 54



  49 

�

�.&�
 �$(4,�"
�$�" +�+

�

�($	� �������������������������������!�����������������6�����������
����!��������6���������������������$�����������������������

!���!����������!������6��"�����������������""������6��=�����������
������������������������������������6=����7�������������������

���������$�
�

�($�� -�7����=������!������������7������!��!������������������
�������������������$�.���������������������������7�����������������

�����������������������""���������������������������������6�7������
��������������"�����������$�.������������O��������������������������

�����"�������������"�����������������!�6�������"���6��7�����"����
������!������������������������������!����������������$�

�
�($(�  �������������������������������������������7���������������
���������������6�A��������"�������������������������=B������������7����

�������������������������������������������������%�
�!�����!���=��"���C�����$��

�
�($�� ������������7��%��������6�7�����������������������������7����

������������������6������7����������"����������������������"�
���������������������������������������������!������7�������������

���!������"����/���������+�E������$�
�

�($8� �������������������������������������4�������7���������������
������������������������!��6������������6�7���������������������$�

 ����������!�����"�������!��������C��������������������!��6�7���
����������=���6�!�6�����������������J������2���K����"���������������

�����������$�

�
�($9� ������������������E������"����!�����������7����������2������
�����"����!����������������������������������"�������""����������
�""�����������6!����"������""�������������""�����������"�������

������������7$���������������������������"�����������7�����O�����O�
���!������������������!��������@������������������������"���$�
�
�($:�  ������������6=������"����!���������7��������%������

�����������7������������������"�
������������������������O��

�"����!���2����6$�
�
�($;� ��������������������������������7�6�"��!����!�������!�����6�

�"������!����7���������������6���������7"���6$�-�7����=�������������7�

Page 55



  50 

������������!��6�!�������!�"����������������������"��������������

���4������������������6��������������������6������7�6�"��!����
������������!��������=�����"���=���6���������������������"����

����������=������������������������������������=�����"��������
���������������������$��

�
�($5� -�7����=�����������������������������������!�������!������

7�����������������"������������������!�������������������"���
����������������������$�������������������7�����������	�$'�4�	8$'��"�

���������6$�
�

�($	'�����������������������%������������6����������������
������"��!����������"��!��������������"��������7��"������!�����

�������������������!���������"����$������������������%������������
�����7�����"����������������������!�����7�������6������������

��������6������������������������"����������"�6���������������
���������������$��
�

�($		-�7����=�������������������������6�7��%������������������
7�����������������������������������������������������"��!��������7�

�������������������������"�������������7���������������!������������
�����������������������"����������6�!������������������

��!���$�

Page 56



  51 

��&�
 �'0($��"�'�
�(, �%


�
��$	� 2��!�������G�����������������=�����������������"�6=�

�������������������������������������%������7�����������"����������
7��������������"�����"����!��������$�������7�������"���������������

��������������������!�����"������!�����!��$�
�

��$�� ������������������������������
�"����!���2����6��������������
���������������"����������6=�����������6�����������������6����

�����������7������������������!������������$�
�

��$(� ��������������������7��������%���7������""�������������
���������������"����=����7��������!���������������������������������

��������$������������%���!�6�������"��!��������������=�7�����
7�������=������!����"�������!�����������������2�������@���)��!���

������$��
�"����!���������!�6�������������������������������$�
�
��$�� 
�"����!��������������������6������������$��������������

����������/���������������6������6��"�����������"����!���
2������=��%����!����������������7�������������������������������$�

�
��$8� ����/���������������6�7�������%���7��%�7������2�����=�
���

�������)�����������������������������������������������������
��"����!�������������������"����!����"��������������������

����������$�
�

��$9� 
�"����!���7�������"�������������!����������������"����������
"������������!������/���������+�E����������@��������7����������

�����"����������!��������������������"���������!�����������
��������$�

�

��$:� �������������7����������������"��������������!����������
���%����!�����7�������C������������������$�����!�����"������
������������������!�����������=���������������������������!����
!������������%������������������!���!�����������6=����������&�

�
• ��!!���6���"�6�<����!���������������������
• 0��������������������������
• ��!��������E��������"����2������������6�.�����6�������6�

• �����������������������������''(�
• ����-���������''9�
• ����*���������!���������������''9�
• �������	;�������������������������I�����'	(�������E�������

7����!!���!���������/�������������''(�

Page 57



  52 

�

�2&�
 ��#, '1
- �/
��*$�+�'�#� ('+


�

�8$	�  �����������������������!���������/���������������6=���7����
���������7����������������$�.������!������7������������������������

�����=����/���������������6�7����"��������������"�����������������
!���������������������=���������=�"���������������������$��

�
�8$��  ��������H������������6D������������������������=�������������

�����������������������������������������6�����!������������
��������������������������������!����=�����������������������"�����

������������������7��=���������������D��/������������!�!�6��������6�
����������!��������!��������"����������!!�����������7��������

�������������!�����������=������"6�����������������������"�
�������$�

�
�8$(� �������������7�������������������������"����/���������������6�
���������������������������������������!!�����������!������"���

��6���������������������������6�����"���������������������!��������
!�����$�

�
�8$�� ����6�����=�"����7�������������"������!������������=���

������������������6=������������2������������"����������6=�������
������������6=��������������������������������������6��"����

���!����=�!�6���%����/���������������6��������7����
�������@����"��������������"���!��������������������!��������

����������7�����6��"����"����������������E������$�
�

�8$8�  ��������/���������������6�����������������������������
�����6���7���������������6���!�6����%��&�

�

• 1���"6�������������@�������"�������!������������@����"����G�
• 
�������������������������6�"��!�����������"�����������G�
• ��!�������02��7���������������������6��"��������������"�����G�
• �������������������"��������(�!����G�

• .�������7������=�����������7�����
• .���������!������������
• .����������������������������G�
• ����%������������@����"����$�

Page 58



  53 

�

�5&�
 ��! �-+

�

�9$	� ��%�6����������"��������!!���6�������������7��������
/�������������''($����������������7��"�������!������������=���������

���!���������"����$�.��������������������6��!�=�7��������������
���7��������������������E��������"����!��������������=��������

��"�6=���������������������������������"����������"��!����!�����
�����������!����$�

�
�9$�� �����6������"����7�������������"������!���������������

H������������������6D�7�����������������2�����=��������D��������
���!=������������������������D.��������2��6D�����������������

�������=���������D�����������=� ��������������=�������������������
�����������������!�6���%����/���������������6��������7���

���!�����������������6��!�����������"���!�����������������
���!������������������7���������!������"����"����/���������
+�E������$�

�
�9$(� �������������������������"����!���������������������"������7����

���!���6���������������7������""�����=���������������"�����������
��������7�����������%����������"�������������������������	;=����������

���������������$�������7������������������"��������������������
��������7��������������������"�����������������������������!�6�

�����&�
�

• �����������������������%������!������������������E�������
�������������������������"����������!������������������$�

• ���������������������������$�
• �������������������������������!!���6���"�6=����!��

���������������������������=�����������6����������������

��������!�����$�
�
�9$�� �������7��"������!�������������7��������!���6�"����7���6�������
�6����2����������������7�������!�����"�����������������������

���������"������������!�����������������������������������"����7������
�������������=���������6���1��������D������7���������������������
/���������������6$�
�

�9$8� �����������6��"�������������!!������������������6����!����
�������������7��������������!�����6���/���������������6�"��!����
J������������6K�������������!�������������!������������������
"����7�������������������$�

Page 59



  54 

�9$9� �������	;����������=������������=���������������������7���

����/�������������''(���������������6��������������!����!���
������7�����=��������������������������������!����������������������

������!������"����"����������������E������$�
�

�9$:� �����������"������������������������������������������
���������������!��������$�2�������!�%�����������������������

�������������7��������$������������!�%������������������������
�!���"6�����������������=������������������������!�����

��������"�������������������������$�
�

�9$;� 2����������7��%��������7�������&�
�

�������������"��������������������!������"��������������
��E��������������������6�����������������7��%����7������������������=�

�����������������=�J���������������K������������������������������
�����������"���!!�����!��������E������$������7���������������
����������!�������!���������������������7���������������������

���������������!������������"����"���4������������������������
7��%���$�

�
�����������������������������7���������������������"�������������

������������������������������������������������4������������6�
7��������"��������������������������!�������"������������!��������

������������6��"�������!�����7�������������������%������%����������
�����"���������"����!�����!��$�)������������������������7��������

�����2��!�����������2���������������������������������������C������
�����7��"�������!��������������������"����$�

�
�9$5�  ������7�������C����"����������7���!���"��!����H���������

���6=D�"������!�������������������=���������D�����������=�������

����������������������������=����/���������������6�!���"����
���������7�����������!�������������������=������������=�"���������
������������$�
�

�9$	'�O����������O�
�
����C����7������������������������������7��������!����
��!���������"����������������������!������"�������������"����

������������E������������������������!���$���!�����6=�����������
��!��������������!��������������������������6��������������������%���
�6��������������������������������������������!�����7�����������
������������������$�

�

Page 60



  55 

�9$		 O*�������O�

�
*����������C�����"����������7�!�6�����������"�����������7����

����������$�
�

�9$	� O)��������O�
�

�����������������������������"�����������C�����7��������
�����������6���������%��"������������$������������!������!�6����

��7�6�����"��������=������7�������������������������������������
�������$�

�
�9$	(� ����������

�
������������������������������������������������������������6�

��!������&�
�

• ���������"��������7������"�����������������������������"��������7�

!���������������"������!�����!�������������7���������������6�
���������!����G����

• ��������������������������6����/���������������6�7�������
���!�������������7���"����������=����

• ��������������7�����7���������������!����7�������
�����������"���������!�������������7���"����!��������7�����

7�����������������
• �����������������������������=�����������������������������

��������������������������������7�������������"�����������$�
�

�9$	� �������������-�������
�

)����7������������"�����C����"����������7����"����7�������������������=�

���/���������������6�7������������"���������������������7������
/�������������''(����������������������������6�����������6��"�
���$�
�

�9$	8�����/���������������6��������������"���������������%��
���������"��!�����������=����������&�
�

• �%����������G�

• �����������"��!���7������������������������������@���
����!!�����!�����!����������������������!��������G��

• !���"6�������!������������@����"����G�
• ��������������������������6�"��!�����������G��

Page 61



  56 

• ��!�������0���������2��!����������������A02�B����������"�

�����!�����!�����������������G��
• �������������������"��������(�!����G�

• ����%������������$�

Page 62



  57 

�

�6&�
 �)" ' +�$#� ('9
���$� +�
#')
�!�$! �-
(0
��'�� ('+

�

�:$	� ����/�����������!!����7������������"�	8�������������7���7����
�����������������6����������������6=������7������������������������

��!����������!����$�������������7���������7�������!���+"�
/���������2����6������������6�8�6����$���6��������������2����6�7����

��������"���������������7�������������������������������������
H���������������$D�

�
�:$�� ������!!������"�(�������������7��������!����������������

7�������������������������������������"��!�����������������
���@������������������������$���H-��������2��������D����������

�����������������G����������!�%���=����������=�����������������
�����������������������������7�������������$��������������������

���������8$�
�
�:$(� ��������!!����!�6��������"��������)����/�����������!!����

��6�!�����������������������7������������"������!�����"����
!�!�����7�����������������%����������������������������

������������"���6�!����������������6�C�������7�������������$�
�

�:$�� 
��������������"����/�����������!!��������������
��!!���A�B��������������!�������7�����������������"������

��������$�
�

�:$8� �����������D������������+""������7���������7��������������������
������������7����������������������������������������������=����

7�������������������������������������������������������6����
����������������������������������6$�

�

�:$9� ��������+""������7����!�%������������������7������
�����������������������������"���������������������������������
��"�������������������/�����������!!��������7������
������������������"��������=���������������������$� ����

��������������������E����=�����������!�%��������������������
7���������������7���������������������7�6��������������$�

Page 63



  58 

�

�**�') �
�:

�

�,(++#$%
(0
��$"+

�

������=������������=��������������=�����������D�����!����"�
/���������2����6���������7������!�6��������7�����������������7���

7�����6����������"�!�����$����������6��=�7�����������������������7�
�"�7�����6�!���&�

�
;($)
<
*/$#+�
��#' '1


�
����� ����/�������������''(�

�
��&@@777$���������$���$�%@����������

��&@@777$��!�$���$�%�
�
,�4
�$�" +�+
�$� 0 �#��


�
��������������������������HC����"6��������D�������������"������!����=�

����������������!�����"�C����"6�������������=������������������������
��������������������8�!�!��������������������������6�����������6�

�����������"��"��������$�
�

�$$�'�
#**, �#� ('+

�

������������"������������������������6�������������������$�
�

����0����!����"�1������������<������
�

��&@@777$������$���$�%�

�
��+ 1'#��)
�$�" +�+
��*�$! +($

=���>�
�

����2��������/�������-��������!���������2��!�����/����������������
�����64�4��6���������"�������!������������7��!�������������������
!���������������$�
�

��,,
� ��'+ '1
("" ����

�
����!!�����"�	8��������������������7�������!����
���������
������������������������������������!����������������=�7���

������������"���������2����6����������6$�

Page 64



  59 

�

�� )#'��

�

�����������������6�0�1���������������	;���"����/������������
�''(=����������������'	'�

�
� ��'+ '1
���
���.
?
�� )#'��
�((3,��


�
����������������������������������������������"�����������������$�

�
��#$ '1


�
 ������������������"�������7�����������������6��������������������

���������/������������4���!!����"���������������$�
�

�'��$�+��)
*#$�%

�
����������������������������������6��"����!����7�������������������

"��������!����������������C����"6�������������"��������������!���=����
7���������������6������$�

�
@�+� ��+
� ��'��


�
������������������6����1�����������������������/������������

	59�$�
�

�#��
' 1/�
$�0$�+/"�'�

�

,����������!���"����/�������������''(=���������6��"����"�������
�������%���7����		�!�����8�!�7������"��������!������������""�

������!������$�$�7��������������������%��7�6������"���"����������

������������������������"���		�!$���������������������"����!��$�
�
� ��'+ '1
���/($ �%

�

����������������������6�7���������!�����!����������������$�
�
� ��'+#4,�
#�� ! � �+

�

• ���������6��������"��������G�
• ��������6��"����������6������������"��"���������=���������������
�"=���!�!�����"��������G�

• ��������������"�����������������!��G�����

• ��������������"������������"����!��$�

Page 65



  60 

�

� ��'+ '1
(4A��� !�+

�

• ��������������"����!��������������G�
• ���������"�6G�

• ��������������"����������������G�����
• �������������"����������"��!����!$�

�

������E����������"��C�����!�������$�

�
� ��'+ '1
B�#, 0 �#� ('


�
��C����"������������������6�����������6��"�����A�������7��������

����"��������"�������������C����"�������������������������C�������B�
�

� ��'+ '1
��4
("" ����

�
���������"�(�������������������=��%���"��!����)����/���������

��!!����7���7��������!����!����������"������7����������!��
�"������=�������������7������������=����������=������7�����������

��������������
�

�#')#�($%
(') � ('+

�

����������������������������������!�������!�����������
���!���������������������"���������!������$�

�
� '($
C#$ #� ('


�
2��������6�7�����!��������������������!�����������!������������=�

7�������������������$�

�
	�1(� #� ('

�
������=������������=�����������������������������D�����!����"�

/���������2����6������������������������������7��������������������
���������������""���������6�����������������������������6�"���
���������
�

�4A��� ('
'(� ��

�
������������7�����6����2������������E��������������"������!�����
�������=����������"��������!����������������������������������������

��!�����6�
���������$�A�����������������������������B�

Page 66



  61 

�

�*�$#� '1
��/�)�,�

�

������!�������������������"��!�������������"��!������������7�
������������"��������!������������������������������������������

7��������6��������������������������$� �����������������"�����
���!����������������!�����������������������=�����������������

����������������������A��E������B=�
�������������������������
!�������������������������������!��������6�������������������

�����������7���������!������6=���������������������7������
�����������������$�

�
��$+('#,
� ��'��+


�
����������������������������������������������������������������6�

����������������������������6��"�����������������������7�����
���!�����
�������$������������������"���	'�6��������������������7���

�
�$�" +�+


�
J��6�����������������������������=�����������!���������������K�

���������������������������������������/�������������''(�
�

�$�" +�+
� ��'��

�

�����������������������������������"������!���������7���������"6����
�������"��������������������6�������6���������������������$�

�
�$�" +�+
�+�$


�

���������������6����"�������!�����6�
����������A�
�B�
�
�$(��)�$�
#')
*(, �%

�

���������������������������������������"���!�����������������
�
��1 +��$�)
�,�4
#�� ! � �+

�

/�����������������������������������!��������������������2��!�����
����"�����
�






Page 67



  62 

��1�,#��)
�'��$�# '"�'�


�
��������������������!��������������$�

�
��1�,#� ('+


�
���������������+����������!�������������/�������������''(�

�
��,�!#'�
��*$�+�'�#� ('+


�
������������������������!�J��E������K$�.����������������

�������=�������������������������������������������!�6�!�%��
��������J�������������K��������������������"������������$�

��������������!��������������������������E�����������7�����
!�����6����������������6�!���������"��������������������$�

�
��+*('+ 4,�
���/($ �%

�

��������������������������������������������6�����������������
�����������������7�����������������������������6����������$���

������������������6�����!�%���������������������������������
����������������6����������$������������������������������&�

�
��++��
�(, ��



� $�
���/($ �%


��#,�/
#')
�#0��%



�'! $('"�'�#,
=	( +�>
�(,,�� ('


�,#'' '1



�$(���� ('
(0
/ ,)$�'
0$("
�#$"


�$#) '1
��#')#$)+


� ��'+ '1
���/($ �%


�$ "#$%
#$�
�$�+��
�
��! �-

�

�������������������������������"��������7�������!��������������
7�����������!������������7������!��������������=����������"�6=�
��������������������������������"����������"��!����!���������������
�

���(')
�**( '��)
�#%

�
�������������7���������������������������������������������!������
"�����""���A��������!�����''8B�

�

Page 68



  63 






��#��"�'�
(0
� ��'+ '1
�(, �%


�
������!���������������7�
�������������������������7��������6�

�������������"����������8�6�����������7������������������������
"����������������E�����������������������������������������$�

�
���*+


�
���������"������J����K����
��������������������������������������

�%��7�������������������������������������!������������
����������$����������������������E��������������G������������"�

�������������������G�������������������������"����������������������=�
��E�������"����������������!���������������G�������E�������"����

����������$�
�
��"*($#$%
�!�'�
	(� ��+


=��	+>

�

���
��������������"������4�""�������7������������8''������������"���
���������	9;����������:���6�$�����!��������	������������������

���!����������������6���������"����	���6����������=�
�

C#$%<C#$ #� ('

�

������6����������=��������6�"���������������"����������=�!�������
������������������������������!���"�������

�
C � ' �%


�

,��!���6�����7����������������6�������������
�����������������
��������7�������������7������������������������������7��������������6�
�""������6��������6��������"������������������������������!����$�

Page 69



  64 

�

�**�') �
�

�

�#+�4(�$'�
�($(�1/
(�'� ,
�"�,#� !�
�"*#��
�(, �%
����
?

���� 
�
�&�
 ��1 +,#� !�
�$#"�-($3


�
	$	�� 
������������������������=�������/���������������6=�������

��6�����!��6�7������������������������������	:��"�������!������
0�����������	55;=����������!������/���������+�E����������������

7��������/�������������''(=���!��6&�
�

• ���������������"����!���������������
• 2��������"�6�

• ���������������"�����������������
• ��������������"����������"��!����!�

�

	$��� 0������������������������������������������������	;���"����
/�������������''(=����������������������'	�=���������������

��!��������!�����"�������������!�����7������������=��������
���������!�������������!������"����������������E������$�

�
	$(�� ������!��������!�����"�������������!��������������!������"�

���������������E����������������/�������������''(�������������
!����7��������/���������������6������%������������$�

�
	$��� ��������������=���7����=�����C�����7������O����O�"�����

������������!����$��������������������!!���������!����"�����
����������6����"����!����$������������"�O����O������!����"������

!��%����������=�������������"��!������"������!�������.!����

2����6����7�����/���������2����6����!��$�
�
�&�

 ��0 ' � ('

�

�$	�� )����������������"����
����������������������������!���
�"�/���������2����6=���!��������!���������"�������&�
�
J�������������!�������������!������"����������������E�������

7������������������!�����"�������������!�����������������������
����$K�
�
�$��  ����������!���=�6������������6��"�������������!���������

��������6�����=���������������!���"������=���������������������������

Page 70



  65 

������������������!�����������7�6�"��!����������������!��������

C������$���������������������������!��������!�����"��������!�����
�%���������$�

�
�$(�� .����������������������!������������������������������������

����������������"��������"��!�����!�����"����!���������������������
�����!�6��������������������������������!�����"������������

���!����$�
�

�$��� �����������"���!��������!���������������%����&�
�

• ��6�!������������������������������������6��"�������!����G�
• ��6���������������������"��������������"�������!����$������

!�6����������������������6��=���������������"���������
����%���=P���������������"�����������������!��=������������

�"�������������������������=����������������!������������
�������!����������������������������������=������������""����
���!����G�

• �������������7��������������������������������"������!�����
���%�������������������������"����!�����7��������������"�

		$''�!�>8$''�!$�
�

.&�

 ('����

�

($	�� ����/���������������6�!�6�������������������������������
"��!���������O������������������6O�������H������������6=O�������

��!��������!�����"���7����!�������������=�!�������������������
�����������������������!���������������������������������!����

��������7���������������!����$�
�

($��� �����������"���!��������!����7��������%��������������7����

��������������������������!������"��������������$�������������������
����������������������!�%����������������������������6����������
�6�7�6��"���������=����������������"�������!���������������
���@������������������������=�����������������������������"�

���������7���������!����������!������"����������������E������$�
�
($(�� ����/���������������6�7����������������C�����"���6�%����
7�����7������������!�����������������=�����7���������%����!�����

����������!����������������������������������������������������������
�����=������������������������"�����������$�
�
($��� �������7��������������������������������������������"����

���!���������������7�����������������$�.����������������������=�

Page 71



  66 

���������=����������=������=�������=�������������������������

�������=�������"��������������������������������!��=����7���
�����������6���������������������$�

�
($8�� 2�������������7�������!�������������""����������������!����

��6�������%��6����������������������!!���6$�.��������������������
!�6������7�6�����������������������������������������������!���=�

����������"��!����������������!����=���������!�������6����������
��������������""��$�

�
�&�

 �)(*� ('
(0
�"�,#� !�
�"*#��
�(, �%


�
�$	�� 
�������������������������������/���������������6����������

��!�������.!����2����6�"�������7�����������I��6��'':$�.����
!���"����"����������!���������������7������!������"����!�����

�������������������������������������������������������!�6�������
������=����7�������������6��"����!������������"����������7������
������6$�

�
�$��� �������������7��������������������"���������������������

"����������������������"��������"��!��������=��������������
����������6��"����������������������=�������������������������

���������7������������!�����""������"���=����������������������
�������!��������$�

�
�$(�� ��!�E�����������"��������������������J����������%����������$K�

������������������6����������������7����������������!�������
������������������������������!�������!6$�J����������%���K�����

����������!��%���6����������6�����7�������������"&�
�

• ���������

• 1��%�����"�����������6������������
• ��������������������!����������������
• �������������������������"��!��""�����������������������������
������������"�����%��������!���������������������������

������=�%��7�����J�����������J�
• /�����������������������%������������!����7�����������!��6�
���������"�������������������!������"���������

• *���������%�������������"6����������������������=������!�����"�

��������=������������!�����������������������6������=�7���
��������������"�����������������!������������������������
�����"�����������������$�

�

Page 72



  67 

�$��� .�������������������������7��������/���������2����6�

���!���"��������������'	��>��'	5=����������������������&�
�

• 
���������"������������������������������������������
�������������"�������������!�������������!������������!�����

�"����������������E�������"��!���������������������6=���!��6�
�������2��������������������D��+""����������������������7���

������������$�
• 
��������"��!�H���������������=D���������������������������=�

������������������������������������������������=����������
�������������7������������������������������"����������

���!�����������������"�
��������������������������������������
���������!��������������!�����"����������������E������$�

�
2&�

 ;/#�
�(�+
�/�
�(, �%
�(D


�
8$	�� �����""����"�������������!�������.!����2����6��������������
��4������������!��������������������"�����7����!�������������=�

��������!���������"���������!������������������������7�������!���6�
�����"������"�����������������������������������$�

�
8$��� ����������!����������������!�������.!����2����6�����

���������������������!���������7���������������7���&�
�

A�B������������!��������!���=����������������������6�������
��������������������������

A�B�,����!����������!������"����������������E������$�
�

8$(�� �������������!�����������������������������������!�����
����"������������������7����������!�������.!����2����6�����$������

2����6��%����""���7���������������������������������������$�

�
8$��� .�!�������������������������!���������"������������������
�����������������������������������������H���������������D��"����
����������������������������������������E�������7�������������

������������$������!���������!������"�������/���������������6�
!�6���7"���6������������������""����������!�������.!����2����6$�
�
8$8��  �������������������������������������������"���������������

������6���""���������������""������������"��!����������������"�
������������!����=����������������!�������������!!�����������
������������������������"��=�����7��������%�����������������
����!��������6�"���������������������!��������������������������

���!�����7������������������"���$��������������&�

Page 73



  68 

�

• �������������"��������������������G�
• ����!�����"����������������������������������=�����

�����������6=�������!�������6�7�������������������G�
• �����������������������"���������������������G�

• ��������������6��"�����������������������=����������������������
�����������"��������������������%�6��!��G�

• ��������������6��"������������������������%�6��!��=�"���
���!���������������������������$�

• �����!����������������������"���������
�

5&�

 �'��1$#� ('
(0
��$#��1 �+

�

9$	�� /�����������7�������������!��6�!�������!�"��������������
��������"�����������������4������������������6��������������������6�

�����7�6�"��!�������������!�����������6���������������"������������
��������������������%�6��������"�����������������7������������"���
����������������������!�����!����"�����������������!6����

�7��D�������6�������$�
�

9$��� ����/���������������6������������������7�����������������
����������=��������������!�����"������!�������!��"��������������

��������"������=�����������������������������������7�����������������
������6��"�������������!����$�

�
�������������&�

�
• 2����������������

• +�������!����������������������"����������������������!������
�����������7�����������=����������������������������

• 2�7���������������������"������6�7����������������

�����!������"������������������������������������
• ���"���������"����������������������������
• 2��������"����!����"������7�7����������������������������4
�����������������

• 2��������7��������������!�����!�����"��������������������
����!���������"�����������������������������

• ������7����"�������=�����������������������������������%���
�����7��"�������!�������������

• 
�"����!�������������������������������������6��������������
�������7�������������������������6�����%$�

�

Page 74



  69 

9$(�� ����/���������������6�!�6�������������!�����"�������������

���������!!���6���"�6�2�������������������7��������������
��E�������"������!������������������������7���������������$�

�
9$��� ����������������2�������������������������6��!���6����������"�

!�������!����������������!����!��������!�����������������
������!����������"��!�������������!������������������!������������

�����=���������=����������������������������7"���6��=��������������
���������6��"�������!����$�

�
9$8�� ����/���������������6������������2�����������7�����"����

������!������������7�������7������������������������"���������
����������!�������������������������������������!�����"�����������

����!������������������������������������������������!����!����=�
E������������������������������������6$�

�
9$9�� ���������������"���������������������
�����������������
��������������������������������������������������������2���������

����7����������%�6��!�������%������!�=������������������������
��������$�

�
9$:�� ����2��������)�����2����6����%���6��!�����������""����������

�"����������=�������������E����������������������������������������
�����������������7��������������"����������������������!�=�

����������������������������!�$�
�

9$;�� ����������������������������������!�����"����������!��"���
�����������������7�����!�����������6���
��������������6�������

���������!�����������������6����������"���6�����������$�
�

9$5��  ��%����������������%��������!�����"�=���������������������

����%������!������=��������������������������%���!�������
������%����6�
���������������6��������$�����/���������������6�
�������������������!�������.!����2����6���������"����������"�
!�������!����������������������"��������!��������������������$�

�
9$	'��+����!���������������G��������������"������2������������
�7�������������������������7��%��������������������7���!�6����
�����""����6=�������������������7��������������!����"��������

��!!�����������7����������������!�����������������������!�
������������"��!�������=����*��������������!����������"�����7��
�����=���������E����������������!������������������!����=�������
�����"�����������������=������������"�"���������"���6���������������""���

Page 75



  70 

�����������6��������������������������������"�������������������%��

���!�����$�
�

6&�

 ;/�$�
)(�+
�/�
�"�,#� !�
�"*#��
�(, �%
�**,%D

�

:$	�� �������'':=����/���������������6�����������������������
��!�������.!����2����6�����������7�����
�����������7�������$�

�������������"����7����������������������7����������������������
��"��!��������������!������������"��!��������2����������


�����������!!���6���"�6�2���������$�
�

:$��� )����7������������������"�����������������=����/���������
������6������������������!�������.!����2����6=��%������������"�

��������"������%$�
�

:$(�� ����/���������������6������������=�"����7�������������"��!�
�������2�����=�������E�������7���������!�����������2���������=�
�����!��������!�����"�������������!����������������������������

�����!����������!������"����������������E������$�
�

:$���  �����
�����������7�������=�������������������������"����
�!����������!�����������������������6������!�����"��������

��������������������!����$�0��������������������������������"����
��!�����"����!���7�������������$��

�
:$��� ������������������"��������8'Q��"�����������������!�����������

�������$������"�����������������"��������������=������������""�
��������$������������������������!������������""���������������!��=���

����������������������������!��������"��������������������7��
������������������"�����������������������6����������!�������!6$�

�

:$8�� ������������6��"�������������6��!�������������������!�����
������6�7���!���!�!��!����������!��������������������������
��������������!���$�
�

:$9�� ����/���������������6��%���������7����������!������������
7�����������������E�������������������6������!�����"��������
��������������������!����������������=������!���!���������"��!�
��������!��������������������������!�$�

�
:$:�� ������������6�����������!�����"��������2�������������

�����������!!����6���"�6�2���������=�����������������������=�
����������������������"������!�������.!����2����6�����R���$�

�

Page 76



  71 

7&�

 ('�,�+ ('


�
;$	�� ������������������7�������������"�������������������7�����

�����������������������������!���=������!�������.!����2����6�
���������!���������������!�������!�����"���7����!�������

������������������������!����$�������������������!���������"����
�������!�������������$�

�
;$��� ����/���������������6��������������������������"���

��!�������.!����2����6�����������������������������'':���������
���������������������"�����������������������%������!�=���������=�

������������������$�
�

;$(�� ����������6=����/���������������6����������������!����������
��!�������.!����2����6$�����2����6�7������!�������""���7�����

����������������������������������=�7�������%������������"������
�����������������!�����"�������������!���������7�����������������
��!��!��������������������������7������������$�

�
;$��� ����/���������������6�7��������������������������������"���

�������"��������!��������������������������������!��������"�
����=��""���������=�������������������$���6�"����������������"�

������������!�����������������������������!�������!6�����������
���������7������7�����������������������������"����������������

����������������������������6����!�����������������7��������"���
��������������"���������������������������$������7����������������

���������6���%��6����������!����������������������E������$�
�

;$8�� ����/���������������6����������������������!�������.!����
2����6�������������!���������"�����������=������������������

�����������������������$�

Page 77



  72 

�

�**�') �
�

�

�"�,#� !�
�"*#��
��$#��1%
�(, �%
�#�#
���������

�

�&�
 �'�$()��� ('

�

	$	� ���������������������"��!���������������6��������2����������

�����������!!���6���"�6�2�����������������������!������

0�����������
�����������������������������������������7��������
�������������������������������!�������.!����S����A�.SB$��

�
	$�� �������2��������������������������������������������!���

���������������������������������"�����.S$��
�

	$(� ������������������6��������2���������"�����������6�����"��!�
1������'	'������)������6��'	(�����������������"����7�������!�&��
�

• ���"�<�-��������
• 22*���

• *������������������2������A*�2B�
• ���!�����0�!����

• �������6�
• *�������

• )�����<�)�����6�
• 0�����

• +����+""��������
• ��������:��������

• ��������������������A���B�.��������
�

�&�
 ��++��
�(, ��:
�"�,#� !�
�"*#��
��$#��1%
��*($�:


����<.

�
�$	� �����������������������������"�)������6��'	($�
�

�$�� ���������6���&��������������6�����������������������������
�������
�����������7�������$�����!�������7����7��������������
����!������&�
�

Page 78



  73 

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
.&�
 �,,
���($)�)
$ "�


�
�����������������'=5((����!������
���������������1������'	'=��"�

7�����(�$9Q��������������������������6���$������������%�����7���6�
223�����7&�

�
($	� ����2�������

�

����2������� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�

)������6�	(�
9;�	� 	�		�� �'5((� (�$9Q�

�

Page 79



  74 

($	� 223�

�

2��"��!�����3���� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

������D	'�4�1�����

H		�
�(5;� 8�(�� :9('� (	Q�

������D		�4�1�����
H	��

��8�� �9	�� 9;99� ((Q�

������D	��4�
)������6�H	(�

	55'� (;98� 8;88� (�Q�

�
($�� ������������������!������"��������������223���������!�����
�������������6���!�������$����������������"��""����������������6����

�������������������������������7��223�6����$�
�
�&�
 �(,, '1
��#$

�

��������3���� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�

)������6�H		�
��	:� 8	5;� :9	8� (�Q�

1�����D		�4�
)������6�H	��

��';� �998� 9;:(� (�Q�

1�����D	��4�

)������6�H	(�
�	59� ���5� 9��8� (�Q�

�
�$	� ������!�����"������������!������
��������������7���������

7�����������������6���������"������������������7����������6����=�
��������������������������7���$��

�
�$��  �������%�����������������6��������=������!�����"�����6�:���
����'		4��������;�����'	�4($����������������"��""�������������������

�������6�����������������������"��!�(�Q�����'	'4	������'		4����
(�Q�����'	�4($�
�
2&�
 �(,, '1
��#$
=�#$�/�
��4$�#$%>:
��*($��)
$ "�
4%


�00�'��
�%*�

�
��������7����7������!����������7�����'	'4	=��'		4�������'	�4(�
"�������������1����4)������6&�

Page 80



  75 

�

8$	� ���"�<�-��������
�

���"�<�-�������� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�
)������6�H		�

595� 	95:� �999� (9Q�

1�����D		�4�

)������6�H	��
	'��� 	955� �:�(� (;Q�

1�����D	��4�

)������6�H	(�
	'8�� 	�;;� �8�'� �	Q�

�
���������������"��""����������������6�������������������������������

����7����������6����$�
�
8$�� 22*��
�

22*��4��3� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�

)������6�H		�
8;9� 9;8� 	�:	� �9Q�

1�����D		�4�
)������6�H	��

��9� 8�9� 58�� �8Q�

1�����D	��4�

)������6�H	(�
�		� �58� 5'9� �8Q�

�

22*��4�223� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

������D	'�4�1�����
H		�

8:;� 95(� 	�:	� �8Q�

������D		�4�1�����
H	��

�(�� 8	:� 5�5� �9Q�

������D	��4�
)������6�H	(�

(;'� �8	� ;(	� �9Q�

�

������!�����"�*���������!���7�����2������2�����!��%�������
��������������������������������6������������������������6��������


��������������7����$���������������7������������6�������������

��!������"����6�����$�

Page 81



  76 

�

8$(� *�2�
�

*���������������
2������

����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�
)������6�H		�

:'�� 	�	'� 	5	�� (:Q�

1�����D		�4�

)������6�H	��
8�9� 55(� 	8	5� (8Q�

1�����D	��4�

)������6�H	(�
�58� 59(� 	�8;� (�Q�

�
8$�� ���!�����0�!����

�

���!�����0�!���� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�

)������6�H		�
('�� 	�':� 	8'5� �'Q�

1�����D		�4�
)������6�H	��

��;� 5'(� 		(	� �'Q�

1�����D	��4�
)������6�H	(�

��8� ;	�� 	'85� �(Q�

�

8$8� �������6�
�

�������6� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�

)������6�H		�
	�;� ���� 8:�� ��Q�

1�����D		�4�

)������6�H	��
		(� �88� 89;� �'Q�

1�����D	��4�
)������6�H	(�

	(8� ��9� 8;	� �(Q�

�
8$9� *�������

�

*������� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�
)������6�H		�

8�� �8	� 8'8� 		Q�

1�����D		�4�
)������6�H	��

��� (;�� ��;� 	'Q�

1�����D	��4�
)������6�H	(�

�8� ((;� (;(� 	�Q�

Page 82



  77 

�

8$:� )�����<�)�����6�
�

)�����<�)�����6� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�
)������6�H		�

85� 	�5� �';� �;Q�

1�����D		�4�

)������6�H	��
�	� 	�9� 	9:� �8Q�

1�����D	��4�

)������6�H	(�
��� 		9� 	9'� �;Q�

�
8$;� 0�����

�

0����� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�

)������6�H		�
	�	� �;	� ���� ((Q�

1�����D		�4�
)������6�H	��

	:	� �::� ��;� (;Q�

1�����D	��4�
)������6�H	(�

	�;� ��'� (;;� (;Q�

�

8$5� +����+""������
�

+����+""������ ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�

)������6�H		�
9	� :�� 	((� �9Q�

1�����D		�4�

)������6�H	��
8	� 	'	� 	8�� (�Q�

1�����D	��4�

)������6�H	(�
�;� �5� ::� (9Q�

�
8$	'� ��!��2������"�22*��

�
��������������������������������!����7���������""����������������

��������$�

�
��������������7����7������!��������!�����"��""�����������������
���1�����D	'�4�)������6�D	(�������=�"��������������6����R��������
�����!��������"�
��������&�

�
�

Page 83



  78 

� "�
(0
��*($��)
��C
�00�'��+:
�#$�/
E��
�
��4$�#$%
F�.


�

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

06
:0

0

08
:0

0

10
:0

0

12
:0

0

14
:0

0

16
:0

0

18
:0

0

20
:0

0

22
:0

0

00
:0

0

02
:0

0

04
:0

0

Analysed Zone

Other

�
�

��������7���������������������"�22*��7������������6�������������
��7�������������6=���6�����������������"�����6�����������(''=�

��"����"����������%�����7���������"���'�''$�
�

.�������!��������"�
��������=�������%������7�������������������������
�����6=�7���������%��������"��!������	8''���''''$�

�
��7����		''�����'�''=�98Q��"�����22*�����
���������������������

�������6��������$�
�

��������7����������7������"���E�������������223�A������D	��4�
)������6�D	(B=�������"�������!��������%�&�

�
� "�
(0
��*($��)
��C
�00�'��+:
�*$ ,
E��
�
��4$�#$%
F�.


0

10

20

30

40

50

60

06
:0

0

08
:0

0

10
:0

0

12
:0

0

14
:0

0

16
:0

0

18
:0

0

20
:0

0

22
:0

0

00
:0

0

02
:0

0

04
:0

0

Analysed Zone

Other

�

Page 84



  79 

�

8$		� 0�6�2������"�22*��
�

���������������������������������6���7���������""����������������
��������$�

�
��������������7����7�������!�����"��""������������������������6�

������1�����D	'�4�)������6�D	(�������=�"��������������6����R��������
�����!��������"�
��������&�

�
�

�#%+
(0
��*($��)
��C
�00�'��+:
�#$�/
F��
�
��4$�#$%
F�.


0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

M
o
n
d
a
y

T
u
e
s
d
a
y

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y

T
h
u
rs

d
a
y

F
ri
d
a
y

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

S
u
n
d
a
y

Analysed Zone

Other

�
�
�������%���6�"����""��������������������6����R����������������"�


�����������������������6�����=�����������������������������������
����!������������"���!����������)����6�������������4!��������"�

�����������������������6$��

�
����������������"��""��������������6����������6��������""�������������
������6������A��7����!�������������!B=����������6�7��������
����6����R����7����������������������"���:'Q��"��""��������������6$�

.����������������"�
���������8�Q��"��""��������������6����������
��7����!�������������!$�
�
��������7����������7������"���E�������������223�A������D	��4�

)������6�D	(B=�7��������7������!����������&�
�

�
�

�

Page 85



  80 

�

0�6��+"���������22*��+""�����&�������D	��4�)������6�H	(�

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

M
o
n
d
a
y

T
u
e
s
d
a
y

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y

T
h
u
rs

d
a
y

F
ri
d
a
y

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

S
u
n
d
a
y

Analysed Zone

Other

�
�
8$	�� ��������:��������

�
�������������������������6������������7�������6�����������

��������6=�����������������E���"��������!�����������������
��%���������"������������������������������!��������������������

������6$��
�

.����7����������������������!������������������������������
��!����������$�

�

��������:� 

	� 

�� 

(� 
���������

1�����D		�4�
)������6�H	��

	:'� 8� �� 	:5�

1�����D	��4�
)������6�H	(�

	9;� '� '� 	9;�

�

8$	(� �������!���
�

�������!��� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�

)������6�H		�
8'�� 	898� �'9:� ��Q�

1�����D		�4�

)������6�H	��
�':� 		�;� 	888� �9Q�

1�����D	��4�
)������6�H	(�

(99� 	'	5� 	(;8� �9Q�

�

Page 86



  81 

8$	�� ����.��������

�

����.�������� ����� +���� 
��������� Q�.�������

1�����D	'�4�

)������6�H		�
	�''� �	�9� 88�9� �8Q�

1�����D		�4�
)������6�H	��

	8	(� �(5	� 85'�� �9Q�

1�����D	��4�
)������6�H	(�

	�88� ((�'� �::8� ('Q�

�
�
�

ASB Signal Incidents (Comparison data Jan-Jan)

Density of Incidents

Map shown produced under Ordinance Survey Crown.

East Sussex County Council. 100019601, 2006

-1.8%-6327333402Eastbourne Total

-11.4%-4313538Upperton

0.0%0232337St. Anthony's

-15.8%-3161934Sovereign

-5.0%-1192022Ratton

-28.6%-6152124Old Town

52.5%21614041Meads

-16.7%-5253042Langney

-45.7%-21254653Hampden Park

13.1%1311299111Devonshire

%ChangeJan '13Jan '12Jan '11Ward

-1.8%-6327333402ASB Total

23.5%4211732Other

-20.5%-44171215260Rowdy Inconsiderate

-1.9%-1525358Rowdy Neighbours

100.0%51057Noise Nuisance

3.0%1343333Vehicle Nuisance

290.0%29391012Street Drinking

%ChangeJan '13Jan '12Jan '11ASB Type

�

Page 87



  82 

�

8$	8� .����7���������������������"��������
�����������7�����������
I�����6�D	(���(�:���������=����;8�A(8QB$��

��������"�J�����0���%���K������"��!�0���!����D	����(5�A��8QB=�
7�������������������������������������	��!����$�/���������������

7�������������������7�6@.����������������������A���(;�������B�����
3���������������������A����(�������B$���

���������������������"�������������������"������������������������
0��������������1�����������7��������������������!���������������

�������������������$�
�

5&�
 ��#��"�'�
(0
�/�
�(, ��


�

9$	� +������=����!�����������������������
���������0������������
��������6����"������$�.����7���������������������������"��""������

����������7�����������������������������������=������������!����
�"�2����������������������!���""��������!������"����6�����$� ����������
���������������������!�������.!����2����6��������6����������

7��������������������������������""�������������������������"�
���������������$�

�
9$�� ��������:�A*���������!���������������''9B�"�����������������

�������������������������!��$������������!�����"���������������
��!�����������"��������������������������������������������!��

�������������6�������������C����������������������$�
�

9$(�  ��%������������7�������������������""�����������������"����%�
7��������������6�!��������6���!����������������!����������������G�

��7�����������%���7�����������"���������������!���������7��"���
���������6��������������!�$� ������������������������������������

��������"��������"��""4������������!���������7�������$������!����

����������!!���6��������������������6����������"�������������
�������������������J�����0���%���K$��
�
9$�� 2��4�����������������������������%�����"����������������"�

��������"��!��""4������������������7������������7�������6�����������
7��%��������������"�����7�������=���������������������������"���
��������7����"�����������������"�"��������������������!���=����7����
���������$��

�
9$8� �""��������6���������������6��"������������7��������������������
�������������������������������"����!$�
�

Page 88



  83 

9$9� .����"���������������������6��������������������������

�""������!������������������������������������������������2������
����2������������!�������������������������������!�=�7����������

������������������������!6������������������$�
�

6&�
 �#+�4(�$'�
(""�' �%
�#0��%
�#$�'�$+/ *:
�"�,#� !�

�"*#��
��$#��1%
��*($�:
����<.


�
:$	� ���������������������"��!�����������!������0�����������


�����������������������������������������7��������������������
�������������������!�������.!����S���$�)����7�������"��!����

������������������������������������������D'9���1�����H	'=�����
��������������������(����"��!�����6�����A�'	'@		����'	�@	(B$�

�
.�7������������%������"����7�������!��6���&�

�
F� ���"�� � � � � � F� *�������
F� 22*��� � � � � � F� )�����<�)�����6�

F� +����*������������������2������A*�2B� F� 0�����
F� ���!�����0�!����� � � � F� +����

F� �������6� �
�

:$�� 0��������������������"���
��������������7������������
��!�������.!����S����7����������"��������������������!��$������

���������������22*���!����������"������������������%���"��!�
���H��!��)��!D�����H0�6�)��!D�"���������������!�������������������

���������������������!��������6��������""�����������������
��������$�

�
:$(� )�����6=����������"�����������������"�����������7����������������

����7��������H/��������6��D�"����=�7�����7�������%������!��������

����������������"������������������G�+""�/�������=������������������=�
�������������=���7����������������!��%��$�
�
:$�� ����������������������"��������"����!���������������

��������������"���6�����"����J2��"��!�����0��K$��������������������
������������=���������������������������������������!�����$�+��6�
������""������7���������������""����������������"��!���������
������������������������������������������������������"��������"�

���!�������������������������$������"��������""���������7������
��������=����������������������������������!��6�7�������
��������=������6�����7���������"��!�����������������7����������
��������$�

�

Page 89



  84 

:$8� 1��������6�����0�"��������"�����

�
�����������������7���������������7�������������6��������2�����$�

2�����������	9������!�����'	'�����0��������6�������������������
��������������6��������2������7���������������+.�$������7�������

����������6�����7��6��!=���+�1=�7�������������������!�����"�
��������������7�6����������7������������$�.�������������������

���������������������"��������!���6�	(Q���������!�����"����������
����������"�������6���$��

�
��
 +
�/�$�0($�
$��(""�')�)
�/#�
#'%
�("*#$ +('
(0
 '� )�'�


)#�#
#�$(++
�/�
�/$��
*�$ ()+
)�+�$ 4�)
#4(!�
4�
�$�#��)
- �/

�#�� ('9
#+
#'%
#**#$�'�
*#���$'+
 '
�/�
)#�#
"#%
4�
$�,#��)
�(


�/�
�/#'1�+
)�+�$ 4�)
#4(!�9
$#�/�$
�/#'
#'
#���#,
�/#'1�
 '

*#���$'+
(0
���
#�$(++
�/�
�(�'�%&


�
.�����!���������������������������������������������������6����
������=����!�6������������������������������������7������������6�

���������$�-�7�����������!��������������������������������������6�
������������������������"����!������0�������=����������6������������

��������������7������������������������������������������""��������
�������������!�������������D������������������������"����������$�

�
�

:$9� ��!��������7���)�����!��"�.�"��!���������'''�
�

�������(	��"���������������������������"��!�����������!���"����
������������������������7����=����7����������%��6��=����E�����&�

�
�B� �������������������������"����!��

�B� �������������������������������"��""�������

�
�����������������������������������������������������6�"������
����������"�����6��������������!��������$��������=�����������������
��������"���������������!�������7���������������������"��������

�7����$�
�
:$:� ���������6����
�

����������������'$:%!����������������������!���6�(8��������������=�
��������������=�E�����������"�A88QB��"��������"���
��������������
7����$��������������"����������������"����7�&�)��!�������2��������
���E�������7�������������2����=���������1������2�����������

E�������7��������������=���������������������"��������=�������

Page 90



  85 

���"��������������!���������=����������!����������������������=�

����������������������������=�����������������������"�����
�������=�����������"�������������������������2����$��

�
����!�������7����7��������������������������6����"��������������

�"����������&�
�

�
Map shown produced under Ordinance Survey Crown. 

East Sussex County Council. 100019601, 2006 
�
�
�

�
�

:$;� ����������������!��
�

������7�����'=9�:����!��������������
�����������7����������H	'�
����1�����H	(=�����(	Q���%�������7����������!�������.!����

S����A�.SB$�
�

.�������"�������"��!�����6���������6���=������!������"���������
���!����������
��������������7���������7����������!�������

.!����R���������"�����$� �������%������������"��!�����6��������=�
�������������!������"��""��������������������R����"�����6�	9����A4
:QB�����'		@	�=���������������"��""�����������������������������
(	Q$�

Page 91



  86 

�

������	&��������������+""�����&�2��"��!�����3����A23B���!���������
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�������!������7���������������"�55��������A48QB��������.S����

�'	�@	(=�7�����7��������������������������������������������"�
�""�������������������(�Q$�����������������������������!����������
����.S�"����'		@	�������'	�@	(�7���������C����6���������������

�����������������
��������������7����=�7�����7����	'Q�����5Q�
����������6$�

�
�������&���������������������+""�����&��'	'�>��'	(�

�

��$0($"#'��
��#$
 �G
 ��/�$
 �#+�4(�$'�


	(&

/#'1�
 4	9�� 48;�� 4:�9�����<��


�(


����<��

H


/#'1�


�

6&�H


�

��&�H
 ��&7H


	(&


/#'1�
 45;� 48(8� 49((�����<��


�(

��<�.


H

/#'1�


�
�&6H


�
��&.H
 ��&.H


�

�������������������"��!�����������'		@	����������'	�@	(�
���"��!�����6��������=������!������"����!������������������

������������������!�������.!����S���������"�����$�
�

:$5� 2��"��!�����3����A������>�1����B&������������!���6�+""�����
�6���
�
2��"��!�����6�������������������"����7�����!����������������

���������������$���������������7���������������7����������!���
��������7�������������"��C����6�7�������"�A�"�7�����������"����
���������"����'QB=�2������2�����*���������!��A22*�B��������!�����

��$0($"#'��


��#$
 �G
 ��/�$
 �#+�4(�$'�


H
�'


�$�#


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 �=�9	� 8=(�(� :=8;�� ��&7H


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 �='55� �=:(5� 9=;(;� .�&6H


�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I�.
 �=''	� �=�'�� 9=�'8� .�&�H


�� �� �� �� ��

�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I�.
 59.5�
 ��9�55
 ��95�6
 .�&7H


Page 92



  87 

0�!���=�7������"�����22*������������"����������"����������������"�

�������!�����������7��������R���$��
�

• ��7����������D	������1�����H	(=�99Q��"��������!�����������
7������������6����R������������������������"�A�:QB�����

22*��A	5QB$�
• 22*�=��������6�����*���������!�=�������7������������������"��!�

�'		@	�$�
• ������������!��6��������������7����������������������7����

��!�����������������������"��!�����6����A�'		@	�B�7������
����������"�+����*������������������2�����=�7�������!������

���������$��
• �����"����7������!�����������������������������=�7����+����

*������������������2�����������������6�����������������
��������$�

�
������(&�2��"��!�����3�����6�+""������6��&��'	'�4��'	(���!��������
�/�0�
 ��$0($"#'��


��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�$

'�


H
�'


�$�#


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 5	9� 	=�5�� �=�	'� ��&�H


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 5�:� 	=(:8� �=(��� ��&7H


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I�.
 5(�� 	=	;:� �=	�	� ��&�H


�� �� �� �� ��

�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I�.
 �96�6
 .9725
 5952.
 ��&�H




 

 

 

 


��$0($"#'��

��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�$
'�
 


	(&

/#'
1�
 (	� ;	� 		�� 
����<

��
�(


����<
��


H

/#'

1�
 .&�H
 5&.H
 2&�H
 


	(&


/#'
1�
 4	(� 4	;;� 4�'	� 


����<

��
�(

����<

�.

H


/#' ��&�H


�

�.&6 �7&6H
 


Page 93



  88 

�

��C
 ��$0($"#'��

��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�$
'�


H
�'

�$�#


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 8��� 998� 	=�'5� �2&�H


�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I��
 (;8� �5	� ;:9� �.&�H


�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I�.
 (;5� �':� :59� �7&�H


�� �� �� �� ��

�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I�.


�9.

�7
 �925.
 �977�
 �2&6H




 

 

 

 


��$0($"#'��


��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�$

'�
 


	(&


/#'1�


4

	85� 4	:�� 4(((� 
����<
��
�(

����<

��

H

/#'1�


�
��&

�H


�
�5&�

H
 ��6&2H
 


	(&


/#'1�
 �� 4;�� 4;'� 


����<

��
�(

����<

�.

H

/#'1�


�&�
H


�
�6&� ��&�H
 


�

��/�$
C��
 ��$0($"#'��

��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(
�$'�


H
�'

�$�#


�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I��
 5;� 8(5� 9(:� �2&�H


�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I��
 55� �8;� 88:� �6&7H


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I�.
 55� 8�9� 9�8� �2&7H


�� �� �� �� ��

�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I�.
 ��5
 �92�.
 �97��
 �5&.H




 

 

 

 


��$0($"#'��

��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(
�$'�
 


����<
��
�(

����<

	(&

/#'1�
 	� 4;	� 4;'� 


Page 94



  89 

��
 /#'1�
 H
 �2&�

H


	(&

/#'1�
 '� 9;� 9;� 


����<
��
�(

����<

�.

H


/#'1�


�&�

H


��&7

H
 ��&�H
 
�
�
$ " '#,


�#"#1�

��$0($"#'��


��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�

$'�


H
�'


�$�#


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 �85� 	=��(� 	=�;��

�6&2
H


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 �'8� 5�'� 	=	�8�

�6&�
H


�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I�.
 �'(� ;�:� 	='8'�

��&.

H


�� �� �� �� ��

�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I�.
 556
 .9���
 .9566


�7&�

H




 

 

 

 


��$0($"#'��

��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�
$'�
 


	(&


/#'1�
 48�� 4�;(� 4((:� 
����<
��
�(

����<

��

H


/#'1�


�

��&7
H


�

�.&�
H
 ���&6H
 


	(&


/#'1�
 4�� 45(� 458� 


����<

��
�(

����<

�.

H


/#'1�


�

�&� ��&�H
 �7&.H
 


�

�
��$1,#$%
 ��$0($"#'��


��#$
 �G


��/�

$


�#+�4(�

$'�


H
�'


�$�#


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 		:� (		� �8:� �2&5H


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 	'8� �99� 8:	� �7&�H


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I�.
 		5� ��;� 8�:� ��&7H


�� �� �� �� ��

�*$ ,
I��
�(
 .��
 �9�� �9262
 ��&6H


Page 95



  90 

�#$�/
I�.
 2




 

 

 

 


��$0($"#'��

��#$
 �G


��/�
$


�#+�4(�
$'�
 


	(&

/#'1�
 4	�� 	88� 		�� 
����<

��
�(


����<
��


H

/#'1�


�
��&.

H

��&7
H
 ��&�H
 


	(&

/#'1�
 	�� 4(;� 4��� 
����<

��
�(


����<
�.


H

/#'1�


�.&.
H


�
7&�
H
 ��&�H
 
�

�
C�/ �,�
$ "�
 ��$0($"#'��


��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�

$'�


H
�'


�$�#


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 �'� �8�� �5�� 7&�H


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 (�� (;9� ��'� 7&�H


�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I�.
 8'� ((8� (;8� �.&�H


�� �� �� �� ��

�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I�.
 ���
 �9�62
 �9���
 �&2H




 

 

 

 


��$0($"#'��

��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�
$'�
 


	(&


/#'1�
 49� 49;� 4:�� 
����<

��
�(

����<

��

H

/#'1�


�

�2&�
H


�

�2&�
H
 ��2&�H
 


	(&


/#'1�
 	9� 48	� 4(8� 


����<

��
�(

����<

�.

H


/#'1�


�6&�

H


�

�.&� �7&.H
 


�
�

Page 96



  91 

�

�$#�)<

�($1�$%


��$0($"#'��

��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�
$'�


H
�'

�$�#


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 (;� 	9'� 	5;� ��&�H


�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I��
 (;� 	(:� 	:8� ��&6H


�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I�.
 (8� 5;� 	((� �5&.H


�� �� �� �� ��

�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I�.
 ���
 .�2
 2�5
 ��&�H




 

 

 

 


��$0($"#'��


��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�

$'�
 


	(&


/#'1�
 '� 4�(� 4�(� 
����<
��
�(

����<

��

H

/#'1�


�&�
H


�
��&�

H
 ���&5H
 


	(&


/#'1�
 4(� 4(5� 4��� 


����<

��
�(

����<

�.

H

/#'1�


�
6&�

�
�7&2 ���&�H
 


�

�$�1

�00�'��+


��$0($"#'��

��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�
$'�


H
�'

�$�#


�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I��
 	�8� �;8� �	'� .�&2H


�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I��
 	9�� �98� ��5� .7&�H


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I�.
 		5� �(;� (8:� ..&.H


�� �� �� �� ��

�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I�.
 ��7
 677
 �9��5
 .�&�H




 

 

 

 


��$0($"#'��

��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�
$'�
 


����<
��
�(

����<

	(&

/#'1�
 (5� 4�'� 	5� 


Page 97



  92 

��
 /#'1�
 H


	(&

/#'1�
 4�8� 4�:� 4:�� 
����<

��
�(


����<
�.


H

/#'1�


�
�6&�

H


�
��&�

H
 ��5&7H
 
�
�
��/�$
 ��$0($"#'��


��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�

$'�


H
�'


�$�#


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 �8� :(� 		;� .7&�H


�*$ ,
I��
�(

�#$�/
I��
 (9� 9�� 	''� .5&�H


�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I�.
 ��� (	� 8(� ��&2H


�� �� �� �� ��

�*$ ,
I��
�(


�#$�/
I�.
 ��.
 �57
 �6�
 .7&�H




 

 

 

 �

��$0($"#'��

��#$
 �G
 ��/�$


�#+�4(�
$'�
 �

	(&


/#'1�
 45� 45� 4	;� �����<
��
�(

����<

��

H


/#'1�


�

��&�
H


�

��&.
H
 ��2&.H
 �

	(&


/#'1�
 4	�� 4((� 4�:� �

����<

��
�(

����<

�.

H


/#'1�


�

.7&�

�

2�&5 ��6&�H
 �

�

:$	'� 2������2�����*�����������!��A22*�B�
�
�������������!������"�*������������������2�������""�����=�!��%���
7������2������2�����!��%���������������7����������!�������

.!����S���=�7�������������������'	'@		����"��!�����6���$�����

��!������"�22*�����������������������������������������6���������
����
��������������7����������������������������������(9�!����

������$�-�7����=��������'	'@		=�22*�������������6�������6����
������������
��������������7����������7���������������.S����

�'	�@	(��6�	Q$������"����7���������������"��5Q�����������"��!�
�'	'@		����'		@	�$�

Page 98



  93 

�

������!������"�22*���""��������������7���������.S���7����������
D	������1�����D	(������������6�E������������A	QB�"��!������!��

����������������������6���$�-�7����=���������������"�22*���""������
��!!����7���������.S�����������"��!���Q����5Q�����������!��

������$������������������"�22*�����
����������������������������"�
5Q=�7����������!�����"�����������������������������R���������

"�������6�	:Q�����������	��!�������1�����H	($�
�

:$		� ��!��2������"�22*��
�

.�������7���������������������=����22*���""��������!!����7�����
�����!�������.!����S��������������6��������������������!��

������7��%����=�7���������������������������������������������%���
�����������!�������!6$����������"�
���������"����7������""�����

������7������6��������������������7���������6���"���������
��������$���������������������������%�������������������6���������
���%��!������������!����!����������$�

�
��������������7����7������!��������!�����"��""�����������������

���������H	��>�1�����H	(�������=�"��������������6����R�����������
��!��������"�
��������$�)��!�����������������������������

��������"�22*��7������������6���������������7�������������6=���6�
�����������"��!��'''���=�7��������������%�������������������

'�''���$��������%��������"����""�������"����������������7����
��''��������'�''���=�7���8:Q��"�����22*�����!���������R����������

�������������������9������������$�-�7����=��������������������"�
�������=��������%����������������������6�������%����������������

�!����"������������������������������������6$�

Page 99



  94 

�

������	&���!���"���������22*��+""�����&�������H	��>�1�����H	(�
�

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

0
6
:0

0

0
8
:0

0

1
0
:0

0

1
2
:0

0

1
4
:0

0

1
6
:0

0

1
8
:0

0

2
0
:0

0

2
2
:0

0

0
0
:0

0

0
2
:0

0

0
4
:0

0

Cumulative

Impact Zone

Other

�
�
������!��������"�
���������������6�����6���""��������%��7���������
!�������������������������������������=�7��������!�����
���������������%�����������������������������6$����%������

�����������������������	(''���=�	�''���=�	;''���=��	''��������
''''���=�7���E������������"�A�5$9QB��"�����22*���""������������
����������7����	8''����������''���$� �������%������������%�
�������"������R������������6����������������"����������=����6��;Q�

�"�22*���""������7����������������7��������
�����������7����
��''��������'�''���$��
�
 �������%������22*�����
�������������������������������"��!�=����

���%�7����������!�������.!����S�������������������'	''��������

�������������'�''���$�-�7����=��������������!�����"�22*��
�""�����������������������������"�
���������������������"��!�

�����	(''�����������%����	''���=�:	Q��"����22*����!!����
7������������6����R���������������7�����'''��������'�''���$�����

��!������"������������������""�������6������������6��������"����
!������$�
�

Page 100



  95 

�������&���!���"���������22*��+""�����&�������D	'�>�1�����H	(�

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

0
6
:0

0

0
8
:0

0

1
0
:0

0

1
2
:0

0

1
4
:0

0

1
6
:0

0

1
8
:0

0

2
0
:0

0

2
2
:0

0

0
0
:0

0

0
2
:0

0

0
4
:0

0

Cumulative

Impact Zone

Other

�
�
:$	�� 0�6�2������"�22*��

�
������6���������""������7�������������������"��������%�����������
�!�������!6=�����!���������"�����6=�������������!�����7��������
����$���������������������!������"�22*���""������7��������

����6����R����7�����������������������6=�8:Q��"�����22*��7�����
�������������������7����)����6����������6$�-�7����=�:�Q��"����
�""����������������6�7��������������7����''''��������'�''���=�
7������������!��6������6����������������������"���������6�����$��

�
������(&�0�6���"���������22*��+""�����&�������H	��>�1�����H	(�

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

0
6
:0

0

0
8
:0

0

1
0
:0

0

1
2
:0

0

1
4
:0

0

1
6
:0

0

1
8
:0

0

2
0
:0

0

2
2
:0

0

0
0
:0

0

0
2
:0

0

0
4
:0

0

Cumulative

Impact Zone

Other

�

Page 101



  96 

�

+������������6���"���������22*���������.S�"����7�������!����������
7���������������������"��!��'	'$�������7�������6����������%�

��6�7�����������������������%����������6$�-�7����=��������������
�"��������"��!�)����6���������!��������������7��������������������6�

����������6�$�
�

������!��������"�
���������"����7������""����������&�
�

• +""���������%������������6�����������6=�7����99�����9��
�""������7����������������������6$��

• .����������������������������=����6��(Q��"��""������
������������������R����7��������������7����)����6�����

�����6$�
• 9�Q��"�����22*���""��������������7����������!�������.!����

S���������������6�7��������������7����''''��������
'�''���=�7����������������������������������"���)����6�����$�

• ����9�Q����������7���������.S����(8Q���������������

��������22*����!!��������7��������
�����������������!��
��6�����������������!���!��������$�

�
:$	(� ������"���������

�
 �������%������������������
���������7����������������������

���������=������7����8	'����!�����������������	��!�������1�����
H	(=�7��������������������"�98�A4		QB�7������!�������������!��

����������������������6����A�'		@	�B$�I����������C������A�9QB��"�
����""����������'	�@	(�7������������7����������!�������.!����

S���=�7������������������7������!�����������������D		�>�1�����H	��
������$�-�7����=�����9Q��"����������""������"��!����!�������������

��������7���������.S�������������������������������"��!�����(Q�

�������������������������"��!��''5@	'$��
�
�������!�������������!�������������7�������������"��C����6�
7���������"���=�7�����!�������::Q��"��������������7����������H	��

����1�����H	($�-�7����=����������������7����7�=�E����������C������
A�:QB��"�������������7����7������������6��������$�+������"��
���������6����!�����7��������R��������������"�"��!����������=�
��"��6�����!���6���������"��"����������������6����������������=�

7����=�!������������������$�

Page 102



  97 

�

�������&�+""���������������6�2��!���������������������&�������D	��>�
1�����H	(�

�

�%*�
(0


$ "�
 �G
 ��/�$


H
 '


�$�#


�/(*, 0� '1
 	'8� �5'� �5&5H


��/�$
�/�0�
 	'� �'� ��&�H


C��
 5� 	9� .5&�H


��$1,#$%

���
 P� :� .�&�H


$ " '#,

�#"#1�
 P� :� .�&�H


�$#�)
8

�($1�$%
 P� 		� 7&.H


�$�1


�00�'��+
 P� P� ..&.H


��/�$
 P� P� ���&�H


�(44�$%
 P� P� �&�H


�(�#,
 �..
 .66
 �5&�H


 
 
 


���>�)���������������������������6���HPD�7��������������8���������

�
�������������!������"����������""������������7=����������������"�

���!�����������������7������������6�������������������6���!�����
��������������!��6���=�����������7�����'Q�����(9Q$��������6�

����������7����)�����<�)�����6=�7��������!�E���6��"��""������7����
��!!������������"����R���=�����������6�����������""������7�����
�����������������7���!�����"�������$�
�

:$	�� �������2����������.��������

�
�����������������!��������"�������!�������������2������7����������

�������������������������!�$��������������������6������������
0���%���=�*���������������=���������������=�������������������������

��7�6�.���������������������=��!����������$�
�

I����������C������A�:QB��"�������������������������
���������������
	��!�������1�����H	(����������7����������!�������.!����S���$�

��������������������"��!���Q�7�����7����������������''5@	'������
�!���"������������������$�-�7����=������������������������������"�

;9�A49$8QB�7������!�������������!������������������������6����
A�'		@	�B$��

�

Page 103



  98 

����!�����!!�����������6�����������7�����7�6@.������������

���������$��
�

• ������!���������������"�A89QB��"������"������������������������

���������������	��!����������$�

• (	Q��"����������������������������7�6@.������������
����������7��������������������!�������.!����S���$��

• ����6����"����������"��C����6���������7���������.S����"����
���������7�6@.����������������������������6�����������

"����=��������=�����%��������������=�����6������������=���������
����������������������������������������6����$��

• +�������"��"���������������������������������0���%����A98QB�
������������A9'QB��������%�������7������������������R���$�

�
������9&���������������������&�������H	��>�1�����H	(�

�

�'� )�'�
�%*�
 �G
 ��/�$


H
�'

�$�#


��$���
�$ '3 '1
 �'9� 		(� 5�&5H


��11 '1
 P� P� 5�&�H


�$�+*#++
 5� 		� �2&�H


�4#')('�)
C�/ �,�
 ;� ;�� 7&6H


C�/ �,�
	� +#'��
 	(� (''� �&�H


	( +�
	� +#'��
 ('� 		�� ��&7H


�'! $('"�'�#,

�#"#1�<� ���$ '1
 :� ((� �6&2H


� $�-($3+
 P� ;� ��&�H


	� +#'��
	� 1/4(�$+
 	9'� ;(;� �5&�H


�(-)%<�'�('+ )�$#��
 :59� 	:�5� .�&.H


��/�$
 P� �;� �&�H


�(�#,
 ��.2
 ..��
 �6&�H


�
���>�)���������������������������6���HPD�7��������������8���������

�
.��������7������������6����R����7����������6������������������
����������"������6�7�����Q��"������������������������������7����

�'''��������'�''���������������7����������"����6�������
��������������7����	8''��������	5''����A(	QB$��

�
• I����������������A(�QB��"�������������7�����������������

)����6�����������6=�������������6���7���������������
��!�����"��������A	9QB�����������������$�

Page 104



  99 

• +���������6=��'Q��"��������������7��������������7����

''''��������'�''���=�7�������������������6�������������6�
���������������������"���������6�����$�

• ������6����7�����������������������������6����������%��
7�������������(�!�����8�!�7�����Q�����������������7����

	8''����������''���$��
• 0���������������"�������������������%��!��������6���"����

��������=�������������������������!�������!6��������������
�!��������������������������$�

�
:$	8� ��!!��6�

�
�����������������!������"����������""������������������������

���������������������������.S�����
��������������7����=����
�����������"��""������������������7���������.S����������$�

�����C����6=�7��������������������!������������������������"������
7��������R������6���������"��������������7�����������"�
��������$�
�

�������������'	�@	(����"��!�����6�������=�������!�����������
7�������������"��C����6�7�������"=�22*���������!�����0�!���$�

���������������7��������������!������������������������
��7�6@.���������������������$�22*�=����!�����0�!��������

��7�6@.��������������������������������"��������%������������!��
�����!6$�

�
�����!��������6����22*��������7�6@.����������������������7���

��������7���!����6��������������������!��������7��%����$�����
���������7��������!�����!���������6���"����������������������6�

�����!��"������������"�����7����������!�������.!����S���$�����
���%��!��������7�������������6�"��!���������������������������

��7���7�����'''��������'�''���������������6=�7���

��7�6@.�������������������������%������'	''��������22*����������
����$�.����������!��������������������:'Q��"�����22*�����!�������
��Q��"�����������7�6@.��������������������������������6�7����
�������������������6��������"����!������=�7�������������������6����

����������������������"���������6�����$�

Page 105



  100 

�

��#��"�'�
(0
�/�
(""�' �%
�#0��%
�#$�'�$+/ *

�

�

Page 106



  101 

�

�**�') �
.:


�

� +�
(0
�+�0�,
;�4+ ��+&�
�

0����!���)����������1��������������
���&@@777$���$�%@������!��@������������@�����!��4"��4

������4!����4�����
�


����������0�������������������������!�
��&@@���������$���$�%@��!!���6@�!������6�������������!!���

6��"�6@��!!���6��"�6@���������������@���$�!�
�

��������/���������A/�������������''(B�
���&@@777$���$�%@�������4����������

�
��!��������!!�������
��&@@777$��!�������!!������$���$�%@�

�
-�����������"�6�
�������=�H1�����������7�����"��6D�

��&@@777$���$���$�%@�����@����	��$�!�
�

2��!���������>�����*���"�������
777$���!�������$���$�%�

�
��"���2��������������������������"���/������������������=������

1������������2��!�����
��&@@777$���������$���$�%@�����@��7������@��"��Q�'0������$��"�

�
�������	;������������������������E�������7������/������������

�''(�

���&@@777$���$�%@������!��@�������@�6��!@�������@����!��
T���@"���@5;	'	@��������4������4	;�4���������$��"�
�
������6�.�����6�������6�A�.�B�

����������0����������������
��&@@777$���$��!��""���$���$�%@2����@��!�$�����
�
�!�%�"����/����������

��&@@777$�!�%�"����������$��$�%@��"���@��4����������$�!��
�
��!�����6�
�������������������A/�������������''(B�
���&@@777$���$�%@������!��@������������@��!�4

�""���@������@�������4���������4�!�����64�����4�������

Page 107



  102 

 ���������"�6�������7�����������������"�6��"���������

��&@@777$���������$���$�%@�����������"�!�����@�������������@��"
���$�!�

�
�

Page 108



  103 

�

�**�') �
�:

�

('�#��
���# ,+
(0
��+*('+ 4,�
���/($ � �+:


�


�������������������������
	������������

���������

����������

���	��� �
���&'	(�(��	''''�
�
)����������6�

)������"�6�+""�����

����������)�����������������������

�����������������)������"�6�+""����

 ����6������

���������

�����;/��
���&�';�8�	(';;88�

�
�������2������

����/���������,����
2������������

���!�����������
�������4��4�����


������������
��(5�(�����
���&�';�8�9':'555-�����<���"�6�
�

���������7�������!����&� � )������4���������7�������!�����

�
��#,�/
8
�#0��%
�00 ��$
 
 �'0($��"�'�
� # +('
�00 ��$



������������������������� � -�����<���"�6�
��������
	������������ � � � 2�������-�����


���������� � � � �(4�8���������������

���������� � � � 
������������

���	��� � � � � � �-	5�(�
�
���&�'	(�(��	''''� � � ���&�'	(���((��''�

�
�

�
�

Page 109



  104 

�

�,#'' '1
 
 
 
 
 �'! $('"�'�#,
��#,�/

0������!���1������� � � 2�����������������1�������


������������������������� � 
�������������������������
	������������ � � � 	������������


���������� � � � 
��������=�

���������� � � � 
����������

���	��,-� � � � � ���	��� �
���&�'	(�(��	''''� � � ���&�'	(�(��	''''�

�
/ ,)
�$(���� ('



��������������6���������
-�����"���������D����"������������U����6�����������

2$+�����8�

��������������6���������

����6�-����
/�7���

����������

��:�	� �
���&�'	�:(��;	'''�

�
�$#) '1
��#')#$)+



��������������6��������������������������
��1��6��-�����

8����/�������������

���������


����������
���	�(,/�

���&�'	(�(��	;�''�
�

�$ "#$%
#$�
�$�+�


2������-�������7��%�<����������1�������

	������6�-����
������D����������
/�7���


����������
��:�	,
�

Page 110



  105 

�

�**�') �
2

�
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE 

�
	$ ���������!���7������������!�������6��������������������

!�!����������6������"6���������7��������������������
!�����$������7�������������������������������������������6�

�����������������������7�������������������!������$��
�$ ���������!���7��������������/�������������''(�����

��!!���D����������������������7���������������6�
�������������������6������������������"�"�������������

������$��
($ ������������������������!����������7����C����!���!�!�

���������"��!�����7��������������������������$�����������
���=����������!�6���������������7�������������������

������������������!!�������!���!�!��!������"��!��
"�����������6��������������!�����$��

�$ ����������������������7������������������@���������$��

8$ ����������7�������������������������������������!������
������$��@���7����������6�����7������������������������
�����������������������������7�������������7������
.��������2�����$������������!�6���7��������������������

�����D���������������������������"�"��������������������
���@�������������������������������"������������$��

9$ ������������������!�����������������������������������
�������������������"��������"��!������������������������6�

!�������������!!����������%���"����6�7�6��"�
�����"��������������������������$����6�!�6����������������

��!!���������6�!�������������������������������������
�����7$����6�!�6�����������7��������������������������=�

��������������6������"���������������C��������������"�

����������������=���������������7����������������$��
:$ ����������!!����7�������!���6�������������������

��������6�����%�C���������"���������6�������$�U��������
�����"�7�����!��������������������������������������7�4�

7�������!���6������%����"���������6��!!������6��"�����6�
�����!����������������������$��

;$ ������������������%�����"��!��"�������������������6��������
��!!���$������4���!����������������!���$��

5$ +���������"����������������!����������������������
���7�������6�C�������=���������!���7������������������
��!��%��"��!���������6�������$� ���������7�������!���6�

Page 111



  106 

"����7������!�������������������������������6=����������

!�6���������������������!��D�����������$��
	'$ ����������!!����!�6��������������������������������$��

		$ ����������!!����!�6����������/����������������������
��!�7����������������������$� ��������/�������������7����

������7���C��������"��������������=���6������"��������"�
"������!�����7�������������6��������������������

��!!����!���������������������$��
	�$ ."�������������������������������������������������/�����

��������7������!!�������������������������������
��!!�����!!������6���"��������������������������

��������$��
	($ ����������!!����7���������������������������������=�7���

������������!���6�����������������������������������6����
7������������������"�������������=�����7�����"������������

������������E������$��
	�$ ����������D��������"��������7�������!���6��������������6����

7�������������7��������"��������"����������������7�������

���������������C����������������$�
�

	����:




;$ ���'
($
)(��"�'�#$%
�! )�'��&�."�����������7�����������
��!!�������%�����������������!����6����������������6�

���������������������������=���������������7����������������=����
������������������������������������"��$�."���6������������=�����

��!�6����6�����%���������������6����������!!�����"������"����
�����������������$�

�
; �'�++�+:�2������!�6������7���������"���6��������������!��������6�

���������!!���=�"����7��������C����������������"��������$�

�
�)A(�$'"�'�+
#')
*(+�*('�"�'�+:�
���6��""������!������
��������������!!����������������������������������"��������������
����"���������������������������!������!���������������������

�����"��=����"�����6������������������"����������!!���$���������
��!!������7������������������������������"���"������������
��������6����������������"�E�����$�."��������������������������"�
��E����!���!������������"���7��$�

�
�4+�'��
(0
*#$� �+:�����������!!����!�6�����������������6D��
���������"��@��������������������@���7������������������$�."��@���
����������"��!�7�������������@�������������������������

Page 112



  107 

��������!�6������������E�������������������!!����!�6���������

������@�����������$�
�

�$(���) '1
 '
#4+�'��:�."���������������������������"���6����6=�
�������������!!����7�����������������������������������������

��������������!�����6�������6$�
�

-��������7�������!���6������������*�4, �
+�++ ('=�������������������
!�6��������������"�����������������������������������������

��7�������������������������������������������������$�
�

� +$�*� !�
*�$+('+�!�6�������������"��!�����������=��������������
!�6�����!�������������������$�

�
	�:
�,,
$�0�$�'��+
�(
F�/�
$�1�,#� ('+E
 '
�/ +
*$(��)�$�
#$�
�(


�/�
$�1�,#� ('+
"#)�
*�$+�#'�
�(
�/�
���.
� ��'+ '1
���9

 '�,�) '1
�/�
� ��'+ '1
���
���.
=��#$ '1+>
��1�,#� ('+
���2

=���2
	(&
��>&
�/�
$�1�,#� ('+
)��# ,
�/�
$ 1/�+
(0
�/�
*#$� �+


�(
�/�
/�#$ '1
#')
�
#"('1+�
(�/�$
�/ '1+
�
�/�
� "�+�#,�
�(
4�

(4+�$!�)
 '
+��/
"#���$+
#')
�/�
�#,, '1
(0
- �'�++�+&�

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the meeting held on 14 January 2013.
	7 Council's Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2019 and Cumulative Impact Policy. Licensing Act 2003, setting out the Council's approach for the next 5 years.
	Council's Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2019 and Cumulative Impact Policy - Appendix 1
	Council's Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2019 and Cumulative Impact Policy - Appendix 2


